
 

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND COUNCIL

AGENDA

February 21, 2023
7:00 PM

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC NOTICE
Clerk to Read - "Notice of this meeting in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231 of
the Laws of 1975, has been given by posting a notice of the scheduled dates of all the regular scheduled
meetings of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River, on the bulletin board in the Municipal
Building, in the office of the Clerk and by e-mailing notice thereof to the Record and the Herald News on
January 2, 2023. Also posted on the Borough website."
 
Notification of fire exits

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. BOROUGH UPDATES

5. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE 2023 TEMPORARY CAPITAL BUDGET
61-23 Resolution to Approve 2023 Temporary Capital Budget

6. INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES
Ordinance 23-1048-M
Title read by Clerk
 

 

 

 

 

 
MAYOR KURPIS

ADMINISTRATOR

ENGINEERING REPORT
Green Acres Program - Improvements at Rindlaub Park
 

Concept Plan
Environmental Impact Assessment

 
 
MEETING OPENED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

BOROUGH ATTORNEY

BOROUGH CLERK

 
61-23 

1



ORDINANCE NO. 23-1048-M

 

BOND ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY FOR OPEN
SPACE PURPOSES IN, BY AND FOR THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER, IN THE COUNTY OF
BERGEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF $1,340,000 TO PAY THE
COST THEREOF, TO MAKE A DOWN PAYMENT, TO AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE OF
BONDS TO FINANCE SUCH APPROPRIATION AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF
BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH BONDS.

 
 

COMMENTS FROM GOVERNING BODY
 

MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 23-1048-M
 

SECOND
 

ROLL CALL
 
Statement:  Ordinance No. 23-1048-M has been introduced upon first reading and will be published in the next
available edition of the Record.  Said Ordinance will be taken up for further consideration and final passage at
a regular meeting of the Mayor and Council to be held on the 20th day of March, 2023 at 7:00 pm or as soon
thereafter as said matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested therein will
be given an opportunity to be heard concerning same.
 
 
 
Ordinance 23-1049
Title read by Clerk
 

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE CHOCTAW TRAIL LOCATED IN THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE
RIVER, IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY

 
 

COMMENTS FROM GOVERNING BODY
 

MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 23-1049
 

SECOND
 

ROLL CALL
 
Statement:  Ordinance No. 23-1049 has been introduced upon first reading and will be published in the next
available edition of the Record.  Said Ordinance will be taken up for further consideration and final passage at
a regular meeting of the Mayor and Council to be held on the 20th day of March, 2023 at 7:00 pm or as soon
thereafter as said matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested therein will
be given an opportunity to be heard concerning same.
 
Ordinance 23-1050
Title read by Clerk
 

2



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 134-3 OF THE BOROUGH CODE OF THE BOROUGH
OF SADDLE RIVER RELATING TO CERTAIN FEES RELATING TO LICENSES AND PERMITS 
ISSUED BY THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

 
 

COMMENTS FROM GOVERNING BODY
 

MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 23-1050
 

SECOND
 

ROLL CALL
 
Statement:  Ordinance No. 23-1050 has been introduced upon first reading and will be published in the next
available edition of the Record.  Said Ordinance will be taken up for further consideration and final passage at
a regular meeting of the Mayor and Council to be held on the 20th day of March, 2023 at 7:00 pm or as soon
thereafter as said matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested therein will
be given an opportunity to be heard concerning same.
 
Ordinance 23-1051
Title read by Clerk
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 205-13 OF THE BOROUGH CODE OF THE

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER RELATING TO VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

 
 

COMMENTS FROM GOVERNING BODY
 

MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 23-1051
 

SECOND
 

ROLL CALL
 
Statement:  Ordinance No. 23-1051 has been introduced upon first reading and will be published in the next
available edition of the Record.  Said Ordinance will be taken up for further consideration and final passage at
a regular meeting of the Mayor and Council to be held on the 20th day of March, 2023 at 7:00 pm or as soon
thereafter as said matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested therein will
be given an opportunity to be heard concerning same.
 
Ordinance 23-1052
Title read by Clerk
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 89 TO
THE BOROUGH CODE ENTITLED "BUSINESS AND INSURANCE REGISTRY" PURSUANT TO
N.J.S.A. 40A:10A-2

 
COMMENTS FROM GOVERNING BODY

 

3



MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 23-1052
 

SECOND
 

ROLL CALL
 
Statement:  Ordinance No. 23-1052 has been introduced upon first reading and will be published in the next
available edition of the Record.  Said Ordinance will be taken up for further consideration and final passage at
a regular meeting of the Mayor and Council to be held on the 20th day of March, 2023 at 7:00 pm or as soon
thereafter as said matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested therein will
be given an opportunity to be heard concerning same.
 

7. APPROVAL OF BILLS
62-23 Bills List

8. CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed hereunder are considered routine in nature and will be enacted in one motion. Any Council
Member may request that an item be removed for separate consideration. Considering approval of minutes, a
yes vote will indicate a vote in favor of approval of the minutes of each meeting at which the Council Member
was present and an abstention with respect to the minutes of meetings at which such Council Member was not
present.
 
Explanation of Consent Agenda Items

8a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

8b. RESOLUTIONS
63-23 Appointment of Luis DePaz to Special Events Committee
 
64-23 Resolution Approving Susan Zabransky Hughes Memorial Run
 
65-23 Authorizing an Agreement Between Borough of Saddle River and Valley Hospital Ambulance
Services
 
66-23 Authorizing a Municipal Service Contract with Saddle River Grand LLC
 
67-23 Governing Body Certification of Compliance with the US EEOC
 
68-23 Green Acres Enabling Resolution - Rindlaub Park Trail Expansion & Streambank Restoration
 
69-23 Authorize the Execution of 2022 County Program Open Space Grant Agreement - 153 East Saddle
River Rd.
 

 
Ordinance 23-1048-M
Ordinance 23-1049
Ordinance 23-1050
Ordinance 23-1051
Ordinance 23-1052

 
Bills List

 

 
January 16, 2023 - Regular Meeting
January 16, 2023 - Executive Session

4



70-23 Authorize Execution of Contract for Purchase of Lot 13, Block 1607 (153 East Saddle River Rd.)
 
71-23 Appointment of Part-Time Public Safety Communications Officer Lindsey H. Cho
 
72-23 Withdrawal of Bid for Adams Rd. Culvert from Matina & Son, Inc.
 
OPEN TO PUBLIC FOR CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

9. COMMITTEE/COUNCIL REPORTS 

 
Resolutions

 
Council President David Hekemian:
 
 
 
 

Planning Board
 

Public Safety Committee
 
 

Councilman John Azzariti:
Beautification

 
Parks and Recreation Commission

 
Public Works

 
Saddle River Museum Committee

 
Finance Committee 

Budget Reports as of 1/31/23

Councilman Duncan Carpenter:
Board of Health

 
Zoning Board of Adjustment

Councilman Chris DiGirolamo:
Affordable Housing

 
Bishop House/Marker House

 
Saddle River Fire Department

 
Ordinance Review Committee

 
Special Events Committee

Councilman Jeff Liva:
Construction and Zoning Enforcement

 

5



10. OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
3 minute time limit

11. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS

12. CLOSED SESSION

13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND NEW BUSINESS FROM CLOSED SESSION

14. ADJOURNMENT

EMS/OEM
 

Landmarks Commission

Councilman Ravi Sachdev:
Board of Education

 
Public Information and Transparency Committee

 
Public Relations Committee

 
Water Committee

 

 

 
Closed Session Resolution

 

 

6



R#61-23 COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution Offered by 

Date:  2/21/23 Seconded by

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE 2023 TEMPORARY CAPITAL BUDGET
                                                                                                                          
WHEREAS, N.J.A.C. 5:30-4 4B provides for the adoption of a temporary capital budget when it is desired to 
approve capital projects prior to adopting of the permanent capital budget, and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River, in the County of Bergen, State of New 
Jersey, desire to constitute the 2023 Temporary Capital Budget by inserting therein the acquisition of Block 
1607 Lot 13 as stated in Section 1, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River, County of 
Bergen, as follows: 

Section 1.  The 2023 Temporary Capital budget of the Borough of Saddle River is hereby constituted by 
the adoption of a schedule to read as follows:

Method of Financing
Project Est. Costs Budget 

Appropriation
Capital 
Improvement 
Fund 

Capital Fund 
Balance

Debt 
Authorized/ 
BANS

Acq. 1607/13 $1,340,000 -0- $64,000 -0- $1,276,000

Section 2.  The Borough Clerk be and is authorized and directed to file a certified copy of the resolution 
with the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey, 
within three days after the adoption of these projects for the 2023 Temporary Capital Budget, to be 
included in the 2023 Permanent Capital Budget as adopted.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed: 2/21/23               

____________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

7



I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT 
THE MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

Nwwp/resos/TempCapitalBudget 2-21-23

8



BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following proposed  ordinance was 
introduced and passed on first reading at a meeting of the Borough Council of the Borough of 
Saddle River, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, held on the 21st  day of  February 
2023, and that said ordinance will be taken up for further consideration for final passage at the 
meeting of said Borough Council to be held in the Municipal Building, 100 E. Allendale Road, 
Saddle River, New Jersey, on the 20th day of March 2023, at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as 
said matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested therein 
will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning the same. 

A copy of this ordinance has been posted on the Bulletin Board upon which public 
notices are customarily posted in the Municipal Building of the Borough, and a copy is available 
up to and including the time of such meeting to the members of the general public of the 
Borough who shall request such copies, at the office of the Clerk in said Municipal Building in 
the Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey.

Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC
Borough Clerk  
Borough of Saddle River
County of Bergen
State of New Jersey

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
ORDINANCE NO. 23-1048-M

BOND ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY FOR
OPEN SPACE PURPOSES IN, BY AND FOR THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER, 
IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, TO APPROPRIATE THE 
SUM OF $1,340,000 TO PAY THE COST THEREOF, TO MAKE A DOWN 
PAYMENT, TO AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS TO FINANCE SUCH 
APPROPRIATION AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF BOND 
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH 
BONDS.

-------------------------------------------------

BE IT ORDAINED by the Borough Council of the Borough 

of Saddle River, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, 

as follows:

9



-2-

Section 1. The Borough of Saddle River, in the 

County of Bergen, State of New Jersey (the "Borough") is hereby 

authorized to acquire real property, including an existing 

structure, for open space purposes in, by and for the Borough.  

Said improvement shall include demolition of the existing 

structure, real estate transaction expenses and all work, 

materials and appurtenances necessary and suitable therefor.  

The property to be acquired has a street address of 153 East 

Saddle River Road and is designated as Block 1607, Lot 13 on the 

Tax Assessment Map of the Borough.

Section 2. The sum of $1,340,000 is hereby 

appropriated to the payment of the cost of making the 

improvement described in Section 1 hereof (hereinafter referred 

to as "purpose").  Said appropriation shall be met from the 

proceeds of the sale of the bonds authorized and the down 

payment appropriated by this ordinance. It is anticipated that 

a grant from the County of Bergen Open Space, Recreation, 

Floodplain Protection, Farmland and Historic Preservation Trust 

Fund shall be received by the Borough to finance the cost of the 

improvement described in Section 1 hereof.  Said grant funds 

shall be applied as set forth in Section 10 hereof.    Said 

improvement shall be made as a general improvement and no part 

10



-3-

of the cost thereof shall be assessed against property specially 

benefited.

Section 3. It is hereby determined and stated that 

(1) said purpose is not a current expense of said Borough, and 

(2) it is necessary to finance said purpose by the issuance of 

obligations of said Borough pursuant to the Local Bond Law

(Chapter 2 of Title 40A of the New Jersey Statutes Annotated, as 

amended; the "Local Bond Law"), and (3) the estimated cost of 

said purpose is $1,340,000, and (4) $64,000 of said sum is to be 

provided by the down payment hereinafter appropriated to finance 

said purpose, and (5) the estimated maximum amount of bonds or 

notes necessary to be issued for said purpose is $1,276,000, and 

(6) the cost of such purpose, as hereinbefore stated, includes 

the aggregate amount of $30,000 which is estimated to be 

necessary to finance the cost of such purpose, including 

architect's fees, accounting, engineering and inspection costs, 

legal expenses and other expenses, including interest on such 

obligations to the extent permitted by Section 20 of the Local 

Bond Law.

Section 4. It is hereby determined and stated that 

moneys exceeding $64,000, appropriated for down payments on 

capital improvements or for the capital improvement fund in 

budgets heretofore adopted for said Borough, are now available 

11



-4-

to finance said purpose.  The sum of $64,000 is hereby 

appropriated from such moneys to the payment of the cost of said 

purpose.

Section 5. To finance said purpose, bonds of said 

Borough of an aggregate principal amount not exceeding 

$1,276,000 are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to the 

Local Bond Law.  Said bonds shall bear interest at a rate per 

annum as may be hereafter determined within the limitations 

prescribed by law.  All matters with respect to said bonds not 

determined by this ordinance shall be determined by resolutions 

to be hereafter adopted.

Section 6. To finance said purpose, bond 

anticipation notes of said Borough of an aggregate principal 

amount not exceeding $1,276,000 are hereby authorized to be 

issued pursuant to the Local Bond Law in anticipation of the 

issuance of said bonds.  In the event that bonds are issued 

pursuant to this ordinance, the aggregate amount of notes hereby 

authorized to be issued shall be reduced by an amount equal to 

the principal amount of the bonds so issued.  If the aggregate 

amount of outstanding bonds and notes issued pursuant to this 

ordinance shall at any time exceed the sum first mentioned in 

this section, the moneys raised by the issuance of said bonds 

12



-5-

shall, to not less than the amount of such excess, be applied to 

the payment of such notes then outstanding.

Section 7. Each bond anticipation note issued 

pursuant to this ordinance shall be dated on or about the date 

of its issuance and shall be payable not more than one year from 

its date, shall bear interest at a rate per annum as may be 

hereafter determined within the limitations prescribed by law 

and may be renewed from time to time pursuant to and within 

limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.  Each of said bond 

anticipation notes shall be signed by the Mayor and by a 

financial officer and shall be under the seal of said Borough 

and attested by the Borough Clerk or Deputy Borough Clerk.  Said 

officers are hereby authorized to execute said notes in such 

form as they may adopt in conformity with law.  The power to 

determine any matters with respect to said notes not determined 

by this ordinance and also the power to sell said notes, is 

hereby delegated to the Chief Financial Officer who is hereby 

authorized to sell said notes either at one time or from time to 

time in the manner provided by law.

Section 8. It is hereby determined and declared 

that the period of usefulness of said purpose, according to its 

reasonable life, is a period of forty years computed from the 

date of said bonds. 

13



-6-

Section 9. It is hereby determined and stated that 

the Supplemental Debt Statement required by the Local Bond Law 

has been duly made and filed in the office of the Borough Clerk 

of said Borough, and that such statement so filed shows that the 

gross debt of said Borough, as defined in Section 43 of the 

Local Bond Law, is increased by this ordinance by $1,276,000 and 

that the issuance of the bonds and notes authorized by this 

ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said 

Local Bond Law.

Section 10. Any funds received from private 

parties, the County of Bergen, the State of New Jersey or any of 

their agencies or any funds received from the United States of 

America or any of its agencies in aid of such purpose, shall be 

applied to the payment of the cost of such purpose, or, if bond 

anticipation notes have been issued, to the payment of the bond 

anticipation notes, and the amount of bonds authorized for such 

purpose shall be reduced accordingly.

Section 11. The capital budget is hereby amended to

conform with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of 

any inconsistency therewith and the resolutions promulgated by 

the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended 

capital budget and capital program as approved by the Director, 

14



-7-

Division of Local Government Services, is on file with the 

Borough Clerk and is available for public inspection.

Section 12. The Borough intends to issue the bonds 

or notes to finance the cost of the improvement described in 

Section 1 of this bond ordinance.  If the Borough incurs such 

costs prior to the issuance of the bonds or notes, the Borough 

hereby states its reasonable expectation to reimburse itself for 

such expenditures with the proceeds of such bonds or notes in 

the maximum principal amount of bonds or notes authorized by 

this bond ordinance. 

Section 13. The full faith and credit of the 

Borough are hereby pledged to the punctual payment of the 

principal of and the interest on the obligations authorized by 

this ordinance.  Said obligations shall be direct, unlimited and 

general obligations of the Borough, and the Borough shall levy 

ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the 

Borough for the payment of the principal of and interest on such 

bonds and notes, without limitation as to rate or amount.

Section 14. This ordinance shall take effect twenty 

days after the first publication thereof after final passage.

15



-8-

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Chris
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi
Hekemian, David -
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

----- -----

INTRODUCED: 2/21/2023
ADOPTED: 

I hereby certify the above to be a true copy of an Ordinance introduced by the Governing Body 
of the Borough of Saddle River on February 21, 2023.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

____________________________ _____________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC Mayor Albert J. Kurpis
Municipal Clerk Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey

16



1

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following proposed  ordinance was intro-
duced and passed on first reading at a meeting of the Borough Council of the Borough of Saddle 
River, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, held on the 21st  day of  February 2023, 
and that said ordinance will be taken up for further consideration for final passage at the meeting 
of said Borough Council to be held in the Municipal Building, 100 E. Allendale Road, Saddle 
River, New Jersey, on the 20th day of March 2023, at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as said 
matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested therein will be 
given an opportunity to be heard concerning the same. 

A copy of this ordinance and its exhibits have been posted on the Bulletin Board 
upon which public notices are customarily posted in the Municipal Building of the Borough, and 
a copy with exhibits is available up to and including the time of such meeting to the members of 
the general public of the Borough who shall request such copies, at the office of the Clerk in said 
Municipal Building in the Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey.

Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC
Borough Clerk  
Borough of Saddle River
County of Bergen
State of New Jersey

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY

ORDINANCE NO.: 23-1049

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE CHOCTAW TRAIL 
LOCATED IN THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER, 

IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, there exists in the Borough of Saddle River a certain 50 foot wide right-of-
way known as Choctaw Trail; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Saddle River owns certain lands designated as Lots 9, 10, 
10.01 and 11, Block 1601, on the tax map of the Borough of Saddle River (together with Lot 9, 
hereinafter referred to as the “Property”), which abut Choctaw Trail; and

WHEREAS, the right-of-way known as Choctaw Trail to be vacated herein abuts the 
Property, is situated between four existing lots and is paved; and

WHEREAS, the Borough Council finds that the public necessity and the general welfare 
of the inhabitants of the Borough of Saddle River do not require that Choctaw Trail, to be vacated 
herein, which is more particularly described in Section 2 of this Ordinance, be continued as open 
and maintained for public road purposes; and

17



2

WHEREAS, the Borough finds that the public interest will be better served by releasing 
the below described Choctaw Trail; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Saddle River claims no public interest in said lands; and

WHEREAS, a release and extinguishment of whatever rights and interest the public may 
have in said lands would be in the public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Borough Council of the Borough of Saddle 
River, in the County of Bergen and State of New Jersey as follows:

Section 1. Those lands known as Choctaw Trail, which are more particularly 
described in Section 2 of this Ordinance, be and the same are hereby vacated and the public rights 
therein be and the same are hereby extinguished.

Section 2. The description of those aforementioned lands known as Choctaw Trail, 
hereby vacated, is as follows:

Legal Description located in Borough Clerk’s Office

Section 3. Choctaw Trail, to be vacated, shall revert to the property owner of Lot 
9.01, as depicted on the map attached hereto. (Located in Borough Clerk’s Office).

Section 4. All the rights of any and all public utilities and/or cable television 
companies are hereby expressly reserved and excepted from this vacation.

Section 5. The Borough Clerk, within sixty (60) days after this Ordinance becomes 
effective, shall file a certified copy hereof under the seal of the Borough of Saddle River, to be a 
true copy hereof, together with a copy of the proof of publication thereof with the Office of the 
Clerk of Bergen County.

Section 6. All ordinances of the Borough of Saddle River which are inconsistent with 
the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.

Section 7. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is, 
for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the remaining 
portions of this Ordinance.

Section 8. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage, approval 
and publication as required by law.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Chris
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi
Hekemian, David -
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

----- -----

18



3

INTRODUCED: 2/21/2023
ADOPTED: 

I hereby certify the above to be a true copy of an Ordinance introduced by the Governing Body of 
the Borough of Saddle River on February 21, 2023.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

____________________________ _____________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC Mayor Albert J. Kurpis
Municipal Clerk Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey

   

19



BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following proposed  ordinance was introduced and passed 
on first reading at a meeting of the Borough Council of the Borough of Saddle River, in the County of Ber-
gen, State of New Jersey, held on the 21st  day of  February 2023, and that said ordinance will be taken up 
for further consideration for final passage at the meeting of said Borough Council to be held in the Municipal 
Building, 100 E. Allendale Road, Saddle River, New Jersey, on the 20th day of March 2023, at 7:00 P.M., or 
as soon thereafter as said matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested 
therein will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning the same. 

A copy of this ordinance has been posted on the Bulletin Board upon which public notices are 
customarily posted in the Municipal Building of the Borough, and a copy is available up to and including the 
time of such meeting to the members of the general public of the Borough who shall request such copies, at 
the office of the Clerk in said Municipal Building in the Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey.

Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC
Borough Clerk  
Borough of Saddle River
County of Bergen
State of New Jersey

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
COUNTY OF BERGEN

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
ORDINANCE 23-1050

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 134-3 OF THE BOROUGH CODE OF THE BOROUGH 
OF SADDLE RIVER RELATING TO CERTAIN FEES RELATING TO LICENSES AND PERMITS  

ISSUED BY THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

1. BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River, that the following 
amendments to Section 134-3 of the Saddle River Code relating to Licenses and Permits issued by the 
Borough of Saddle River be adopted (amendments underlined):

The following fees shall be charged for licenses and permits in the classifications herein provided:

Business or Activity Section Reference Fee

Canvassers § 158-2 $10.00

Cats § 79-20G

  Unneutered $11.20 $13.00

20



Business or Activity Section Reference Fee

  Neutered $8.20 $10.00

Delinquent license $3.00 $5.00

Cattle and sheep raising § 219-2 $25.00

Dogs § 79-11

  Unneutered $11.20 $13.00

  Neutered

  Delinquent license

$8.20 $10.00

$5.00

Pilot Clinic Fund $0.20

Population control $3.00

Fowl, raising § 219-5 $10.00

Garage sales § 121-2 $10.00

Hawkers § 158-2 $10.00

Landscapers or excavators § 130-2 $20.00

Miscellaneous licenses or permits (health) § 29-12 $10.00

Parades § 150-4 $10.00

Peddlers § 158-2 $10.00

Pigeon keeping § 219-5 $10.00

Public amusement places, per hour § 75-2 $5.00

Signs

Permanent § 175-8 $70.00

Temporary

To 6 months § 175-8 $10.00

To 1 year § 175-8 $10.00

Site development plans § 179-20 $500.00

Slaughtering § 219-10 $10.00

21



Business or Activity Section Reference Fee

Solicitors § 158-2 $10.00

Street openings § 191-7 $25.00

Subdivisions

Minor § 195-46 $150, plus $100.00 for each 
lot

Major § 195-46 $500.00

Tennis Courts § 154-9 $20 per adult

2. Except as provided for herein, all other provisions of the Code of the Borough of Saddle River shall 
remain unchanged.  These Amendments shall be deemed effective as of January 1, 2023.

3.If any section, subsection, part, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall be declared invalid by judgment of 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such section, subsection, part, clause or phrase shall be deemed to be 
severable from the remainder of this Ordinance.

4.This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication as required by law.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Chris
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi
Hekemian, David -
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

----- -----

INTRODUCED: 2/21/2023
ADOPTED: 

I hereby certify the above to be a true copy of an Ordinance introduced by the Governing Body of the Borough 
of Saddle River on February 21, 2023.

_____________________________ _______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC Mayor Albert J. Kurpis
Municipal Clerk Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey

22



BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following proposed  ordinance was introduced and passed 
on first reading at a meeting of the Borough Council of the Borough of Saddle River, in the County of Ber-
gen, State of New Jersey, held on the 21st  day of  February 2023, and that said ordinance will be taken up 
for further consideration for final passage at the meeting of said Borough Council to be held in the Municipal 
Building, 100 E. Allendale Road, Saddle River, New Jersey, on the 20th day of March 2023, at 7:00 P.M., or 
as soon thereafter as said matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested 
therein will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning the same. 

A copy of this ordinance has been posted on the Bulletin Board upon which public notices are 
customarily posted in the Municipal Building of the Borough, and a copy is available up to and including the 
time of such meeting to the members of the general public of the Borough who shall request such copies, at 
the office of the Clerk in said Municipal Building in the Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey.

Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC
Borough Clerk  
Borough of Saddle River
County of Bergen
State of New Jersey

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
COUNTY OF BERGEN 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
ORDINANCE 23-1051

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 205-13 OF THE BOROUGH CODE OF THE 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER RELATING TO VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC 

1. BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River that Section 
205-13 of the Borough Code of the Borough of Saddle River relating to Vehicles and Traffic 
be amended as follows (amendments underlined):

§ 205-13.1 Parking Prohibited Area. 

Except when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in compliance with the directions of a traffic or 
police officer or traffic sign or signal, no operator of a vehicle shall stand or park a vehicle in any of the 
following places:

A. Within any intersection in the Borough of Saddle River. 

23



B. In any appropriately marked “No Parking” space established by ordinance of the Borough of Saddle 
River. 

C. In front of a public or private driveway. 

D. On a sidewalk. 

E. Within 10 feet of a fire hydrant. 

F. Within 50 feet of a stop sign. 

G. In front of a mailbox. 

H.  On any residential street in the R-1 Zone, where such vehicle is being used to prepare or cook food or 
meals intended for delivery or service for a fee to a private residence.  Nothing herein is intended to 
preclude such a vehicle from parking or standing in the private driveway of the residential customer 
requesting such service, provided that compliance with all other regulations and ordinances is adhered 
to.

2. Except as provided for herein, all other provisions of the Code of the Borough of Saddle 
River shall remain unchanged.  

3. If any section, subsection, part, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall be declared invalid by 
judgment of any court of competent jurisdiction, such section, subsection, part, clause or 
phrase shall be deemed to be severable from the remainder of this Ordinance.

4. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication as required 
by law.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Chris
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi
Hekemian, David -
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

----- -----

24



INTRODUCED: 2/21/2023
ADOPTED: 

I hereby certify the above to be a true copy of an Ordinance introduced by the Governing Body 
of the Borough of Saddle River on February 21, 2023.

_____________________________ _______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC Mayor Albert J. Kurpis
Municipal Clerk Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey

25



BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
BERGEN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following proposed  ordinance was intro-
duced and passed on first reading at a meeting of the Borough Council of the Borough of Saddle 
River, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, held on the 21st  day of  February 2023, 
and that said ordinance will be taken up for further consideration for final passage at the meeting 
of said Borough Council to be held in the Municipal Building, 100 E. Allendale Road, Saddle 
River, New Jersey, on the 20th day of March 2023, at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as said 
matter can be reached, at which time and place all persons who may be interested therein will be 
given an opportunity to be heard concerning the same. 

A copy of this ordinance has been posted on the Bulletin Board upon which public 
notices are customarily posted in the Municipal Building of the Borough, and a copy is available 
up to and including the time of such meeting to the members of the general public of the Bor-
ough who shall request such copies, at the office of the Clerk in said Municipal Building in the 
Borough of Saddle River, New Jersey.

Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC
Borough Clerk  
Borough of Saddle River
County of Bergen
State of New Jersey

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
COUNTY OF BERGEN

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
ORDINANCE NO. 23-1052

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER ADDING A NEW 
CHAPTER 89 TO THE BOROUGH CODE ENTITLED “BUSINESS AND INSURANCE 
REGISTRY” PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:10A-2

WHEREAS, on August 5, 2022, Governor Murphy signed Senate Bill S1368 into law as 
P.L.2022, c.92, now codified at N.J.S.A. 40A:10A-2 (the “Law”); and

WHEREAS, the Law requires all business owners and rental unit owners to maintain a minimum 
of $500,000 of liability insurance, and owner-occupied multi-family dwellings with four units or 
fewer must maintain a minimum of $300,000 of liability insurance; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Law, municipalities are required to establish a business insurance 
registry for all business and rental unit owners; and

26



WHEREAS, pursuant to the Law, businesses and rental unit owners are required to provide 
municipalities with a certificate of insurance annually to establish compliance with the Law, and

WHEREAS, municipalities are permitted to charge an administrative fee in connection with such 
registration; and 

WHEREAS, municipalities are permitted to enforce the provisions of the Law by imposing 
penalties; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Saddle River is desirous of establishing a business and insurance 
registry as required by the Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle 
River as follows:

Section 1.  The Code of the Borough of Saddle River is hereby amended and supplemented by 
adding a new Chapter 89 entitled “Business and Insurance Registry,” as follows:

CHAPTER 89 BUSINESS AND INSURANCE REGISTRY

89-1 Purpose
89-2 Insurance required.
89-3 Business insurance registration.
89-4 Certification of registration.
89-5 Penalties.

---

89-1 Purpose

N.J.S.A. 40A:10A-1, et. seq. requires all business owners, owners of rental units, and owners of a 
multi-family home of four or fewer units, one of which is owner occupied, to maintain certain 
levels of liability insurance.  That law further requires municipalities to establish a registry of all 
such individuals and entities and to annually collect proof of compliance with the provisions of 
the law.  The purpose of this Chapter is to implement the requirements of the law within the 
Borough of Saddle River.

89-2 Insurance required.

1. Except as provided in Section 89-2B herein, business owners and owners of rental units 
located in the Borough of Saddle River must maintain liability insurance for negligent acts 
and omissions in an amount not less than $500,000 for combined property damage and 
bodily injury to, or death of, one or more persons in any one accident or occurrence.  

2. Owners of multi-family dwellings with four or fewer units, one of which is owner-

27



occupied, must maintain liability insurance for negligent acts and omissions in an amount 
not less than $300,000 for combined property damage and bodily injury to, or death of, one 
or more persons in any one accident or occurrence.  

89-3 Business insurance registration.

Owners of business or rental units subject to the minimum liability insurance requirements set 
forth in this Chapter must annually register with the Borough of Saddle River and provide a 
compliant certificate of insurance issued by the owner’s insurance company.  To complete the 
annual registration, the owner must file with the Municipal Clerk a completed registration, along 
with a copy of the required insurance certificate and an administrative fee of $50.  The registration 
shall be in such form and shall include such information as is required by the Municipal Clerk.  
Annual registrations shall be due by January 31 of each calendar year, or within 30 days of 
registering the business or obtaining ownership of the rental units.

89-4 Certificate of registration.

Upon satisfaction of the registration requirements in Section 89-3 hereof, the Municipal Clerk shall 
issue a certificate of registration to the owner in a form approved by the Municipal Clerk.  This 
certificate of registration shall act as proof of compliance with this Chapter.  A certificate of 
registration shall be valid for the calendar year in which it is issued.

89-5 Penalties.  

If an owner fails to maintain the required level of insurance, or fails to file an annual registration, 
the owner shall be subject to penalties of $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third or subsequent offense.  This penalty may be collected through a summary 
proceeding pursuant to the “Penalty Enforcement Law of 1999,” N.J.S.A. 2A:58-110, et seq.  Each 
year that an owner fails to register or fails to maintain adequate insurance shall be deemed a 
separate offense.  

Section 2. Severability.

If any provision or portion of a provision of this ordinance is held to be unconstitutional, preempted 
by Federal or State law, or otherwise invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions of the ordinance shall not be invalidated and shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Effective date.

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption and publication as required by law.

Section 4. Repeal of inconsistent ordinances. 

All ordinances and parts of ordinances which are inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance 
are hereby repealed to the extend of such inconsistency.  

28



MOTION SECOND AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Chris
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi
Hekemian, David -
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

----- -----

INTRODUCED: 2/21/2023
ADOPTED: 

I hereby certify the above to be a true copy of an Ordinance introduced by the Governing Body of 
the Borough of Saddle River on February 21, 2023.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

____________________________ _____________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC Mayor Albert J. Kurpis
Municipal Clerk Borough of Saddle River, 

New Jersey

29



R#62-23          COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution Offered by 

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

APPROVAL OF BILLS

BE IT RESOLVED that the bill list attached hereto and made part of this resolution 
has been approved by the proper personnel, purchase orders were available for 
review by Council prior to the meeting, was audited by the CFO and has been found 
to be correct; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Council of the Borough 
of Saddle River hereby approve the bill list for payment.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed: 2/21/23                 

____________________________________ ____________________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED 
AT THE MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

_________________________________  

Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

30



BILL'S LIST 01-17-2023 TO 02-21-2023

BILL LIST

MAYOR & COUNCIL

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

ACTION DATA       1,006.67 PAYROLL W/E01/15 & 01/31/23&SPEC

PAYROLL REQ

01-2010-20-1302-028 #81254d-1/23/23#81159d-1/19/23 #81647d-1/31/2    230200

ACTION DATA         200.00 PAYROLL W/E01/15 & 01/31/23&SPEC

PAYROLL REQ

01-2030-20-1302-028 #81254d-1/23/23#81159d-1/19/23 #81647d-1/31/2    230200

ACTION DATA       1,006.67 PAYROLL W/E01/15 & 01/31/23&SPEC

PAYROLL REQ

01-2010-20-1302-028 #81254 d-1/23/23#81159 d-1/19/23#81647 d-1/31    230200

ACTION DATA         200.00 PAYROLL W/E01/15 & 01/31/23&SPEC

PAYROLL REQ

01-2030-20-1302-028 #81254 d-1/23/23#81159 d-1/19/23#81647 d-1/31    230200

ACTION DATA      -1,006.67 PAYROLL W/E01/15 & 01/31/23&SPEC

PAYROLL REQ

01-2010-20-1302-028 #81254 d-1/23/23#81159 d-1/19/23#81647 d-1/31    230200

ACTION DATA        -200.00 PAYROLL W/E01/15 & 01/31/23&SPEC

PAYROLL REQ

01-2030-20-1302-028 #81254 d-1/23/23#81159 d-1/19/23#81647 d-1/31    230200

AGE'S AUTO, LLC       5,405.16 PD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6 CARS 01-2030-26-3152-240 #36100/101/102/103/104/105/107/109d-12/4&7/20    230085

AGE'S AUTO, LLC       1,591.62 PD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE CAR 311 01-2010-26-3152-240 inv#36181 d-01/10/2023    230089

ALL HANDS FIRE       3,445.50 FD/FIRST WATCH ICE RESCUE SUITS(ST

CONTRACT)

01-2030-25-2652-093 inv#inv18481 d-02/01/2023    221604

AMAZON CAPITAL         242.31 CLEANING SUPPLIES 01-2010-26-2902-035 inv#13-w9-ncjj-34mp d-01/23/2023    230165

AMERICANWEAR, INC.         392.40 DPW JANUARY 2023 UNIFORMS & MATS 01-2010-26-3102-101 inv#10042209/44886/47199/49514 d-01/05-26/202    230138

AMY J. PSOTA       2,041.20 REIMBURSEMENT 2022 MEDICARE PART B 01-2030-23-2202-092 2022 medicare part b    230110

AT&T          33.85 JANUARY 2023 TELECOMMUNICATION SVCS 01-2010-31-4402-076 acct#030 187 5382 001    230137

ATLANTIC TACTICAL OF         662.90 EYE & EAR PROTECTION, HOLSTERS, RANGE

BAGS,

01-2030-25-2402-121 si80791744/si90281273/si90281898 d-oct&dec22    221250

AUTO POLISHING         200.00 INTERIOR DETAILING FIRE MARSHAL CAR 01-2010-26-3152-290 inv#1268 d-01/10/2023    230049

AXON ENTERPRISE,      19,572.00 BODY CAMERAS & TASERS YEAR 2022 01-2030-25-2402-150 inv#inus128536 d-01/01/23 #inus128750 d-01/01    221119

BCMCA         100.00 2023 ANNUAL CLERK MEMBERSHIP DUES 01-2010-20-1202-036 cindy kirkpatrick borough clerk bsr    230128

BECKET SERVICES, LLC         620.00 ELECTRIC REPAIRS BISHOP HOUSE *FLOOD* 01-2030-26-3102-024 inv#754 d-12/29/2022    230067

BECKET SERVICES, LLC         150.00 PD/FD PANEL 01-2010-26-3102-024 inv#755 d-01/12/2023    230101

BEL FIORE          83.75 OCTOBER 2022 FALL FLOWERS &

PLANTINGS FOR BOR

01-2030-26-3102-026 tckt#4683 d-10/20/2022    230175

BERGEN CO.      30,510.50 4TH INSTALLMENT 2022 & 1ST INSTALLMENT

2023 J

01-2010-23-2102-090 inv#ber67-2023 d-12/12/2023    230078

BERGEN CO.      30,510.50 4TH INSTALLMENT 2022 & 1ST INSTALLMENT

2023 J

01-2010-23-2150-142 inv#ber67-2023 d-12/12/2023    230078

BERGEN CO.      26,054.50 4TH INSTALLMENT 2022 & 1ST INSTALLMENT

2023 J

01-2030-23-2102-090 inv#ber67-2023 d-12/12/2023    230078

BERGEN CO.      26,054.50 4TH INSTALLMENT 2022 & 1ST INSTALLMENT

2023 J

01-2030-23-2150-142 inv#ber67-2023 d-12/12/2023    230078

BERGEN COUNTY         150.00 ANNUAL 2023 B/C LEAGUE OF 01-2010-20-1002-044 annual 2023 b/c dues    230186

31



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

MUNICIPALITIES DUES

BERGEN COUNTY          75.00 2023 MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR KEN KONIG 01-2010-26-2902-044 inv#2023 d-01/01/2023    230102

BERGEN CTY POLICE         600.00 2023 DUES FOR CHIEF COSGRIFF, 01-2010-25-2402-042 inv d-01/10/2023    230068

BERGEN MUNICIPAL      86,934.00 JANUARY 2023 BILLING 01-2010-23-2202-092 group 1427    230174

BLUETRITON BRANDS,          36.44 12/25/2022 TO 01/24/2023 WATER DELIVERY &

COO

01-2010-26-3102-101 inv#03A6704231353 d-01/26/2023    230166

BLUETRITON BRANDS,          74.99 12/25/2022 TO 01/24/2023 WATER DELIVERY &

COO

01-2030-26-3102-101 inv#03A6704231353 d-01/26/2023    230166

BRAEN STONE         243.21 ASPHALT 01-2030-26-2902-104 inv#156912 d-10/31/2022    230104

BRUCE MAUTZ       1,394.70 REIMBURSEMENT 2022 MEDICARE PART B 01-2030-23-2202-092 2022 medicare part b    230111

BRUNO ASSOCIATES,       1,625.00 JANUARY 2023 PROF GRANT WRITING SVCS 01-2010-20-1002-101 inv#6478 d-01/30/2023    230191

BRUNO ASSOCIATES,       1,200.00 JAN 2023 PROF GRANT WRITING SVCS SWR

PRJCT

01-2010-20-1002-101 inv#6479 d-01/30/2023    230192

BURGIS ASSOCIATES,         525.00 NOV 2022 SR-SRI PROFESSIONAL SVCS 01-2030-21-1802-027 inv#41603 d-12/06/2022    230124

CAROL A. TYLER         425.00 DECEMBER 2022 ANIMAL CONTROL

SERVICES

01-2030-27-3402-500 december 2022 animal control svc    230005

CAROL POITIER       2,041.20 2022 REIMBURSEMENT MEDICARE PART B

PREMIUMS

01-2030-23-2202-092 2022 medicare part b reimbursement    230189

COMMERCIAL       3,301.00 2023 LIGHTNING DETECTION SERVICE 01-2010-26-3102-024 inv#0021419 d-12/06/2022    230021

COMMUNICATIONS ENG          45.00 JANUARY 2023 BRIVO MONTHLY DOOR

READER

01-2010-26-3102-101 inv#8973 d-02/01/2023    230188

COMPTIME, INC.       2,963.30 2022 WINTER NEWSLETTER 01-2030-20-1002-156 inv#02-31853 d-01/10/2023    230113

COUNTY OF   1,413,059.50 1ST QTR 2023 COUNTY TAX LEVY 01-2080-00-0000-000 1st qtr 2023 county tax levy    230181

COUNTY OPEN SPACE      58,981.00 1ST QTR 2023 COUNTY OPEN SPACE TAX

LEVY

01-2080-00-0000-000 1st qtr 2023 county open space tax levy    230182

CSTK EAST LLC       1,450.00 MONTHLY KOOLRIDE RENTAL 01-2010-27-3352-101 inv#up06215 d-01/30/2023 in12/21/22 out 01/21    230194

D & E UNIFORMS, LLC         469.00 SHIRTS, PANTS, BOOTS FOR CO PAYTON, 01-2030-25-2402-032 inv#srm1138 d-04/13/2022    221725

DI BIASI & RINALDI LLC         416.67 ZB PROF LEGAL SVCS 1607/02 01-2030-21-1852-027 inv d-12/22/2022    230007

DI BIASI & RINALDI LLC         825.00 PB PROF LEGAL SVCS 1ST QTR RETAINER

2023

01-2010-21-1802-027 inv d-01/10/2023    230127

DOWNES TREE      12,525.00 RINDLAUB PARK TREE REMOVALS AND

TRIMMING

01-2030-26-2902-132 inv#invdow17770 d-02/06/2023    230097

DOWNES TREE       7,360.00 SNOW PLOWING SERVICES 12/12/2022 01-2030-26-2902-103 inv#invdow17541 d-12/20/2022    230098

DOWNES TREE       2,700.00 SNOW PLOWING SERVICES 12/23/2022 01-2030-26-2902-103 inv#invdow17621 d-01/06/2023    230159

DUTRA EXCAVATING      11,988.40 AUGUST CATCH BASINS AND POTHOLES 01-2030-26-2902-104 inv#425 d-01/16/2023    230105

DUTRA EXCAVATING      16,835.20 SEPTEMBER CATCH BASINS AND POTHOLES 01-2030-26-2902-104 inv#424 d-01/16/2023    230106

ESO SOLUTIONS, INC.       2,208.00 2023 FD RENEWAL ER-CAD & FIRE PACKAGE 01-2010-25-2652-101 inv#eso-100014 d-01/02/2023    230045

ESS, INC.       1,501.70 FIRE/RADIO'S & ACCESSORIES 01-2030-25-2652-056 inv#127371 d-01/19/2023    220897

FELDMAN BROS          42.48 ELECTRIC SUPPLIES FOR BISHOP *FLOOD* 01-2010-26-3102-024 *flood* inv#3319944-00 d-01/04/2023    230065

FELDMAN BROS           7.47 FIREHOUSE PANEL SUPPLIES 01-2010-26-3102-024 inv#3323608 d-01/12/2023    230099

FILEBANK, INC.         509.09 NOVEMBER 2022 MONTHLY FILE STORAGE 01-2030-20-1202-036 inv#114602 d-10/15/2022    221747

FILEBANK, INC.         474.39 JANUARY 2023 MONTHLY FILE STORAGE 01-2010-20-1202-036 inv#0115432 d-12/15/2022    230018

32



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

FILEBANK, INC.          45.00 DECEMBER 2022 DESTRUCTION SVCS 01-2030-20-1202-036 inv#0115607 d-12/31/2022    230022

FILEBANK, INC.         272.48 FEB 2023 MONTHLY FILE STORAGE 01-2010-20-1202-036 inv#0115799 d-01/13/2023    230120

FORCE TERMITE &         320.00 FEBRUARY 2023 PEST CONTROL SVCS 01-2010-26-3102-101 inv#187768 d-02/01/2023    230169

GANN LAW BOOKS, INC         179.00 2023 NJ ZONING & LAND USE

ADMINISTRATION

01-2010-22-1952-023 s673026 d-01/20/2023 bldg    230048

GREGORY BULICK       1,360.00 REIMBURSEMENT FOR POLICE ACAD

EQUIPMENT,

01-2030-25-2402-050 recpt d-12/07/2022    230074

GTBM, INC.       1,440.00 2023 YEARLY BARRACUDA RENEWAL 01-2010-20-1002-059 inv#0000038589 d-01/03/2023    230046

GTBM, INC.         520.74 2022 Q4 E-TICKET CHARGES, 01-2030-25-2402-138 inv#38545 d-12/31/2022    230072

GTBM, INC.         142.56 2022 E-TICKET BALANCE BILL, 01-2030-25-2402-138 inv#38878 d-12/31/2022    230149

HOME RESOURCES OF           4.00 TWO KEYS CUT, PD 01-2010-25-2402-101 inv#2301-657900 d-01/04/2023    230073

HUNTINGTON BAILEY,         875.00 SEPTEMBER 2022 PROF LEGAL SVCS 01-2010-20-1552-028 stmt#40458 d-09/30/2022    230024

HUNTINGTON BAILEY,          87.50 AUGUST 2022 PROF LEGAL SERVICES 01-2030-20-1552-028 stmt#40456 d-09/30/2022    230025

HUNTINGTON BAILEY,       3,395.00 SEPTEMBER 2022 PROF LEGAL SERVICES 01-2030-20-1552-028 stmt#40460/40462/40464/40466/40467 d-09/30/20    230026

HUNTINGTON BAILEY,       4,370.00 SEPTEMBER 2022 PROF LEGAL SVCS 01-2030-20-1502-028 stmt#40457 d-09/30/2022    230027

HUNTINGTON BAILEY,       6,250.00 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SVCS 4TH QTR 2022 01-2030-20-1552-028 stmt d-01/05/2023    230028

HUNTINGTON BAILEY,       1,120.00 SEPTEMBER 2022 PROF LEGAL SVCS 01-2030-20-1552-028 stmt#40463 d-09/30/2022    230086

HUNTINGTON BAILEY,         735.00 AUG/SEPT 2022 PROF LEGAL SVCS 01-2030-20-1552-028 stmt#40465 d-09/30/2022    230087

HUNTINGTON BAILEY,       2,240.00 OCTOBER 2022 PROF LEGAL SVCS 01-2030-20-1502-028 stmt#40527 d-10/31/2022    230195

IACP         190.00 2023 DUES FOR CHIEF COSGRIFF, 01-2010-25-2402-042 inv#0256364 d-12/19/2022    230069

IDA         400.00 JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2023 FLEX ADMIN

FEES

01-2010-20-1002-101 inv#439591 d-01/01/2023 inv#439592 d-02/01/20    230171

JULIANNE TYLER         200.00 CPR REFRESHER COURSE FOR S. R. CERT 01-2010-25-2522-042 inv#100 d-01/09/2023    230093

KENNETH KONIG         287.55 REIMBURSEMENT E-Z PASS VIOLATIONS 01-2010-26-2902-101 ref#2023-017185040234    230118

LANGUAGE LINE          36.10 INTERPRETATIONS SVCS 12/06/2022 01-2030-43-4902-028 inv#10718340 d-12/31/2022 acct#9020510841    230178

LEAF         133.16 JANUARY 2023 COPIER CHARGES 01-2010-20-1002-023 inv#14186388 d-01/07/2023    230079

LEAF          78.69 JANUARY 2023 COPIER CHARGES 01-2010-20-1202-023 inv#14186388 d-01/07/2023    230079

LEAF          47.42 JANUARY 2023 COPIER CHARGES 01-2010-22-1952-023 inv#14186388 d-01/07/2023    230079

LEAF          75.41 JANUARY 2023 COPIER CHARGES 01-2010-43-4902-023 inv#14186388 d-01/07/2023    230079

LEAF         141.77 JANUARY 2023 FIRE COPIER CHARGES 01-2010-25-2652-023 inv#14249464 d-01/21/2023acct#100-3308508-002    230139

LEXIPOL LLC       3,793.92 TRG ONLINE TRAINING FOR 2023, 01-2010-25-2402-042 inv#invlh1884 d-12/07/2022    230148

LYNCO ALARMS LLC         345.00 BISHOP HOUSE ALARM REPAIRS *FLOOD* 01-2010-26-3102-024 *flood* inv#016362 d-01/02/2023    230064

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE       2,562.50 DECEMBER 2022 SRWU WATER

OPERATIONS

01-2630-00-0000-000 inv#bsr1222-11 d-01/01/2023    230032

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         687.50 DECEMBER 2022 NJDEP STORMWATER

REGULATIONS

01-2030-43-5300-560 inv#bsr1222-9 d-01/01/2023    230033

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE       5,307.60 DECEMBER 2022 MISC. ENGINEERING 01-2030-20-1652-028 inv#bsr1222-2 d-01/01/2023    230034

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         187.50 FEMA/IDA DECEMBER 2022 5 N. CHURCH RD 01-7161-00-0000-000 fema/ida inv#bsr1222-7 d-01/01/2023    230041

MODERN GROUP LTD.       1,705.96 POLICE GENERATOR EMERGENCY REPAIR 01-2030-26-3102-024 inv#psv1666767 d-12/30/2022    230100

MODERN GROUP LTD.         950.42 P/M FOR POLICE GENERATOR 01-2010-26-3102-024 inv#psv1668653 d-01/26/2023    230158

MUNIDEX, INC.       7,726.40 2023 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 01-2010-20-1302-059 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023 reso#27-23    230123

MUNIDEX, INC.       3,104.00 2023 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 01-2010-20-1452-028 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023 reso#27-23    230123

33



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

MUNIDEX, INC.       1,529.60 2023 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 01-2010-27-3322-028 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023 reso#27-23    230123

MUNIDEX, INC.       3,198.40 2023 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 01-2630-00-0000-000 01/01/2023 to 12/31/2023 reso#27-23    230123

NISIVOCCIA LLP         723.00 AUDIT BILLING 01-2030-20-1352-027 inv#91723 d-12/30/2022    230185

NJ BUILDING OFFICIALS         100.00 2023 ANNUAL RENEWAL NJ BLDG OFFICIALS

ASSOC.

01-2010-22-1952-044 michelle wood 2023 annual renewal    230047

NJCM         295.00 NJCM 2023 MEMBERSHIP DUES 01-2010-20-1002-044 inv#2023010 d-10/2022 mayor albert kurpis    230043

NJEIT       4,253.10 NJEIT 2023 1ST BOND PAYMENT 01-2010-48-9401-575         0

NJEIT       7,447.86 NJEIT 2023 1ST BOND PAYMENT 01-2010-48-9501-575         0

NJLM         450.00 2023 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 01-2010-20-1002-044 inv#441mlk23 d-11/18/2023    230044

NJMVC         150.00 2023 ANNUAL ADMIN FEE ONLINE 01-2010-20-1002-101 acct#ol235670 inv d-12/01/2022    230042

NORTH JERSEY MEDIA          83.67 DEC 2022 BOROUGH ADVERTISING 01-2030-20-1202-109 inv#0005217626 d-12/01-12/31/22 acct#401357    230112

NORTH JERSEY MEDIA          16.20 DEC 2022 BOROUGH ADVERTISING 01-2030-27-3352-109 inv#0005217626 d-12/01-12/31/22 acct#401357    230112

NORTHWEST BERGEN         300.00 2023 MEMBERSHIP DUES MAYOR KURPIS 01-2010-20-1002-044 mayor kurpis 2023 membership dues    230091

NW BERGEN REGIONAL       9,958.80 1ST QTR 2023 HEALTH SERVICES 01-2010-27-3302-500 inv#23097d-1/1/23#23098 d-2/1/23#23099 d-3/1/    230121

OLD TAPPAN DPW       1,784.71 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FORD EXPLORER 01-2010-26-3152-290 inv d-01/04/2023    230050

OPTIMUM BUSINESS         637.46 01/01/2023 TO 02/15/2023

TELECOMMUNICATION SV

01-2010-31-4402-076 01/01/2023 to 02/15/2023 telecommunication sv    230095

OPTIMUM BUSINESS         364.63 01/23 TO 02/22/2023 PHONE, CABLE, WEB

SVC

01-2010-31-4402-076 01/23 to 02/22/2023 service    230142

P & A AUTO PARTS, INC.         169.10 BATTERY FOR FORD EXPLORER DPW 01-2030-26-3152-290 inv#15043-210484 d-12/22/2022    230082

POWERDMS, INC.       1,437.75 YEARLY 2023 SUBSCRIPTION SCHEDULING

SOFTWARE

01-2010-25-2402-138 inv#inv29672 d-12/06/2022    230019

PSE&G       5,238.21 JANUARY 2023 GAS & ELECTRIC CHARGES 01-2010-31-4302-075 acct#13 014 229 08    230077

QUADIENT LEASING         414.00 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 11/10/22 TO

02/09/2023

01-2010-20-1002-109 inv#N9752765 d-01/08/2023 acct#00341287    230051

RACHLES/MICHELES       3,912.07 DEC 2022 & JANUARY 2023 GAS & DIESEL

FUEL

01-2010-31-4602-074 377638/378183/379045/379386/377179d12/22-1/23    230205

RACHLES/MICHELES       2,550.54 DEC 2022 & JANUARY 2023 GAS & DIESEL

FUEL

01-2030-31-4602-074 377638/378183/379045/379386/377179d12/22-1/23    230205

RHOMAR INDUSTRIES,       2,629.46 ASPHALT SUPPLIES 01-2010-26-2902-101 inv#103064 d-01/16/2023    230096

ROCKLAND ELECTRIC       6,299.66 11/15/2022 TO 12/27/2022 BUILDING LIGHTING 01-2030-31-4302-075 11/15/2022 to 12/27/2022 bldg lighting    230080

ROCKLAND ELECTRIC       1,046.72 01/01 to 02/01/2023 BORO STREET LIGHTS 01-2010-31-4352-075 01/01-02/01/2023 boro street lights    230108

ROCKLAND ELECTRIC         335.60 12/16/2022 TO 01/24/2023 STREET LIGHTING 01-2010-31-4352-075 12/16/2022 to 01/24/2023 street lighting    230140

ROCKLAND ELECTRIC       6,351.20 12/15/2022 TO 01/19/2023 BLDG LIGHTING 01-2010-31-4302-075 12/15/2022 to 01/19/2023 bldg lighting    230141

ROCKLAND ELECTRIC       2,535.58 12/27/2022 TO 01/26/2023 BLDG LIGHTING 01-2010-31-4302-075 12/27/2022 to 01/26/2023 bldg lighting    230143

ROCKLAND ELECTRIC         587.69 12/23/2022 to 01/31/2023 STREET LIGHTING 01-2010-31-4352-075 12/23/2022 to 01/31/2023 strt svcs    230198

ROCKLAND ELECTRIC         989.22 02/01 TO 03/01/2023 BORO LIGHTS STRT SVC 01-2010-31-4352-075 02/01/2023 to 03/01/2023 boro lights strt svc    230199

SADDLE RIVER       4,042.73 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-20-1001-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       3,353.52 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-20-1201-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       8,104.44 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-20-1301-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       2,437.28 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-20-1451-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         935.14 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-20-1501-011         0

34



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

SADDLE RIVER          52.03 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-20-1751-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         250.00 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-21-1801-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       2,185.81 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-21-1851-011         0

SADDLE RIVER      11,235.12 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-22-1951-011         0

SADDLE RIVER     105,850.43 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-25-2401-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       4,424.42 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-25-2401-014         0

SADDLE RIVER       8,399.52 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-25-2401-015         0

SADDLE RIVER       8,417.27 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-25-2410-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         104.17 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-25-2651-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         454.34 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-25-2651-012         0

SADDLE RIVER       8,041.40 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-25-2652-108         0

SADDLE RIVER       9,557.69 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-26-2901-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         116.41 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-26-2901-014         0

SADDLE RIVER       1,357.40 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-27-3301-011         0

SADDLE RIVER          83.34 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-27-3311-011         0

SADDLE RIVER          52.03 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-27-3351-011         0

SADDLE RIVER          77.08 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-28-7301-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       1,875.00 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-42-1080-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         750.00 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-42-1100-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       1,904.27 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-43-4901-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         274.07 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-43-4901-014         0

SADDLE RIVER       1,293.21 PAYROLL 1/31/23 01-2010-43-5200-550         0

SADDLE RIVER       6,334.40 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-20-1001-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       3,353.52 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-20-1201-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       8,104.44 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-20-1301-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       2,437.28 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-20-1451-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         935.14 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-20-1501-011         0

SADDLE RIVER          52.03 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-20-1751-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         312.50 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-21-1801-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       2,185.81 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-21-1851-011         0

SADDLE RIVER      11,235.12 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-22-1951-011         0

SADDLE RIVER     104,272.72 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-25-2401-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       6,035.33 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-25-2401-014         0

SADDLE RIVER       8,478.40 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-25-2401-015         0

SADDLE RIVER       8,193.65 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-25-2410-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         104.17 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-25-2651-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         454.34 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-25-2651-012         0

SADDLE RIVER      10,601.69 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-26-2901-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       1,357.40 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-27-3301-011         0

SADDLE RIVER          83.34 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-27-3311-011         0

SADDLE RIVER          52.03 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-27-3351-011         0

35



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

SADDLE RIVER          77.08 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-28-7301-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       1,875.00 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-42-1080-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         750.00 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-42-1100-011         0

SADDLE RIVER       1,904.27 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-43-4901-011         0

SADDLE RIVER         316.24 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-43-4901-014         0

SADDLE RIVER       1,168.14 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-2010-43-5200-550         0

SADDLE RIVER         661.23 PAYROLL 02/15/23 01-7127-00-0000-000         0

SADDLE RIVER         313.28 2022 STD EMPLOYER FICA TAX 01-2030-36-4722-126         0

SADDLE RIVER      14,255.85 PAYROLL EXPENSE 1/31/23 01-2010-36-4722-126         0

SADDLE RIVER      15,117.84 PAYROLL EXPENSE 02/15/23 01-2010-36-4722-126         0

SADDLE RIVER         623.59 JANUARY 2023 STANDARD PAYMENT 01-2010-43-5200-551         0

SCHULTZ FORD INC.         175.00 DIAGNOSIS OF TRUCK #5 DPW 01-2030-26-3152-290 inv#focs460012 d-11/22/2022    230083

SCHULTZ FORD INC.       1,540.36 DPW PARTS FOR TRUCK #5 01-2030-26-3152-290 inv#641705 d-12/20/2022 #641866 d-12/21/2022    230084

SCHULTZ FORD INC.       2,064.62 FIRE MARSHALL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &

RECALLS

01-2010-26-3152-255 inv#focs462235 d-01/16/2023    230119

SJSHORE MARKETING,         125.00 BUSINESS CARDS-MICHELLE WOOD CONST

OFFICIAL

01-2010-22-1952-023 inv#84778 d-01/20/2023    230092

SPATIAL DATA LOGIC,       1,700.00 2023 CONSTRUCTION SOFTWARE

12/31/22-12/30/23

01-2010-25-2652-118 inv#sdl-000150 d-12/31/2022    230020

SPATIAL DATA LOGIC,       1,700.00 2023 CONSTRUCTION SOFTWARE

12/31/22-12/30/23

01-2010-26-3102-053 inv#sdl-000150 d-12/31/2022    230020

SR BOARD OF     807,368.67 FEBRUARY 2023 SCHOOL TAX LEVY 01-2070-00-0000-000 february 2023 school tax levy    230180

STATE LINE FIRE &          29.35 1 FIRE EXT REFILL AND MAINT, 01-2030-25-2402-056 inv#133438 d-12/22/2022    230071

STATE LINE FIRE &          88.05 3 FIRE EXT REFILLED AND MAINT, 01-2030-25-2402-056 inv#133575 d-12/30/2022    230075

STERLING       1,065.15 DECEMBER 2022 BACKGROUND CHECKS FD 01-2030-25-2652-101 inv#9260786 d-12/31/2022    230090

STICKEL,KOENIG,SULLI       3,666.25 DEC 2022 PROF LEGAL SVCS 01-2030-21-1802-027 inv d-01/10/2023    230125

SUBURBAN DISPOSAL      49,333.33 DECEMBER 2022 WASTE COLLECTION 01-2030-26-3052-134 inv#9255 d-01/01/2023    230017

SUBURBAN DISPOSAL      10,164.30 DECEMBER 2022 WASTE COLLECTION 01-2030-32-4652-137 inv#9255 d-01/01/2023    230017

SYNCB/AMAZON         258.55 TOOLS FOR DPW 01-2030-26-3102-038 inv#BykQJISdkRNE d-12/22/2022    230057

SYNCB/AMAZON         123.73 TOOLS FOR DPW 01-2030-26-3102-038 inv#xeldORECqejW d-12/22/2022    230058

SYNCB/AMAZON         151.98 TOOLS FOR DPW 01-2030-26-3102-038 inv#BqlsloVsJzfM d-12/22/2022    230059

SYNCB/AMAZON          40.85 TOOL ORGANIZER FOR DPW 01-2010-26-3102-038 inv#BulysHBMhqpz d-01/02/2023    230060

SYNCB/AMAZON          10.05 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR DPW 01-2010-26-2902-036 inv#CyUZIJysKmaQ d-01/08/2023    230061

SYNCB/AMAZON          84.00 TOOL ORGANIZERS FOR DPW 01-2010-26-3102-038 inv#CvkBWUQxqxRp d-01/02/2023    230062

SYNCB/AMAZON         151.57 TOOL ORGANIZERS FOR DPW 01-2010-26-3102-038 inv#BuuATisNwdlj d-01/08/2023    230063

TCTA OF BERGEN          75.00 2023 ANNUAL DUES L.CANAVAN &

S.HODGINS

01-2010-20-1302-044 2023 annual dues    230130

TCTA OF BERGEN          75.00 2023 ANNUAL DUES L.CANAVAN &

S.HODGINS

01-2010-20-1452-044 2023 annual dues    230130

TCTANJ MEMBERSHIP         100.00 2023 ANNUAL TCTA MEMBERSHIP

L.CANAVAN & S. HO

01-2010-20-1302-044 2023 membership l.canavan & s. hodgins    230172

TCTANJ MEMBERSHIP         100.00 2023 ANNUAL TCTA MEMBERSHIP 01-2010-20-1452-044 2023 membership l.canavan & s. hodgins    230172

36



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

L.CANAVAN & S. HO

THE CANNING GROUP,         500.00 JANUARY 2023 QPA SERVICES 01-2010-20-1302-101 inv#2023-02 d-01/01 to 01/31/2023    230170

THOMAS J. PSOTA       2,041.20 REIMBURSEMENT 2022 MEDICARE PART B 01-2030-23-2202-092 medicare 2022 part b    230109

URBAN AUTO SPA II,          88.00 PD DECEMBER 2022 VEHICLE WASHES 01-2030-26-3152-240 inv#2292 d-12/31/2023    230088

VAN NATTA       4,110.00 2023 HVAC SERVICE 01-2010-26-3102-050 inv#330709/330708/330711/330710 d-12/29/2022    230066

VEOLIA WATER       2,800.00 DEC 2022 BLANKET-OPERATION &

MAINTENANCE

01-2630-00-0000-000 inv#w-sr-273 d-11/30/2022    220544

VEOLIA WATER       2,800.00 NOV 2022 BLANKET-OPERATION &

MAINTENANCE

01-2630-00-0000-000 inv#w-sr-272 d-10/31/2022    220544

VERIZON       2,709.17 JANUARY 2023 TELECOMMUNICATION SVC 01-2010-31-4402-076 inv#z8645756 d-01/08/2023    230094

VERIZON       1,545.49 01/10 TO 02/27/2023 TELECOMMUNICATION

SVC

01-2010-31-4402-076 01/10/2023 to 02/27/2023 telecommunication sv    230201

W.B. MASON CO., INC.          72.99 BUSINESS CARDS FOR COUNCILMAN LIVA 01-2030-20-1002-101 inv#234922630 d-12/15/2022    230023

W.B. MASON CO., INC.          48.24 VARIOUS SUPPLIES,

ADMIN,M&C,FINANCE,BLDG,CLER

01-2010-20-1202-036 inv#235180651 d-12/29/22#235319767 d-01/05/22    230115

W.B. MASON CO., INC.         112.29 VARIOUS SUPPLIES,

ADMIN,M&C,FINANCE,BLDG,CLER

01-2010-22-1952-036 inv#235180651 d-12/29/22#235319767 d-01/05/22    230115

W.B. MASON CO., INC.          14.65 VARIOUS SUPPLIES,

ADMIN,M&C,FINANCE,BLDG,CLER

01-2030-20-1002-036 inv#235180651 d-12/29/22#235319767 d-01/05/22    230115

W.B. MASON CO., INC.          14.00 VARIOUS SUPPLIES,

ADMIN,M&C,FINANCE,BLDG,CLER

01-2030-20-1202-036 inv#235180651 d-12/29/22#235319767 d-01/05/22    230115

W.B. MASON CO., INC.         253.10 VARIOUS SUPPLIES,

ADMIN,M&C,FINANCE,BLDG,CLER

01-2030-20-1302-036 inv#235180651 d-12/29/22#235319767 d-01/05/22    230115

W.B. MASON CO., INC.         179.10 INK CARTRIDGES FOR RECORDS & TRAFFIC, 01-2010-25-2402-036 inv#235234955 d-01/03/2023 pd    230145

W.B. MASON CO., INC.          61.18 RECEIVED DATER STAMP FOR RECORDS, 01-2010-25-2402-036 inv#235352513 d-01/06/2023 pd    230151

W.B. MASON CO., INC.         625.55 SUPPLIES -ADMIN/M & C/BLDG DEPTS 01-2010-20-1002-036 235505457#235580465#235634664d01-12-16-18/23    230184

W.B. MASON CO., INC.          44.49 SUPPLIES -ADMIN/M & C/BLDG DEPTS 01-2010-22-1952-036 235505457#235580465#235634664d01-12-16-18/23    230184

W.W. GRAINGER INC.       2,575.62 TOOL BOX FOR DPW SHOP 01-2030-26-3102-101 inv#9553711251 d-12/22/2022    230056

W.W. GRAINGER INC.         953.85 CLEANING SUPPLIES 01-2010-26-2902-035 inv#9579248338 d-01/19/2023    230163

W.W. GRAINGER INC.         594.44 SHELVING FOR BH FILES 01-2010-26-3102-101 inv#9584914395 d-01/24/2023    230164

WISS & BOUREGY, P.C.         192.50 DECEMBER 2022 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL

SVCS

01-2030-20-1552-028 inv#18314 d-01/03/2023 #18315 d-01/03/2023    230029

WITMER PUBLIC         751.00 FD LEATHER HELMET FRONTS & BOOTS 01-2030-25-2652-056 inv#187157 d-01/20/23 #s0127243 d-11/25/22    221754

WITMER PUBLIC       2,528.00 FD VARIOUS SUPPLIES 01-2030-25-2652-056 145317/186448/2190844/2190844.1/144237/175420    230168

XEROX CORPORATION         210.52 DECEMBER 2022 COPIER CHARGES FOR PD, 01-2030-25-2402-036 inv#017835597 d-01/01/2023 pd    230150

XEROX CORPORATION          37.51 COPIER CHARGES B & G/DPW 01-2030-26-3102-101 inv#017944887 d-01/05/2023    230160

  3,202,298.16Total Fund 01 CURRENT FUND

37



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

AMAZON ACRES, LTD       3,072.50 RETURN ESCROW 1701/27 NEW HOUSE 46

WESTERLY R

03-1913-  -    -         0

CHARLES T. TODD       1,437.50 RETURN MUNI ESCROW 1101/02 ADDITIONS 03-1101-02-0000-201         0

CHARLES T. TODD       4,730.00 RETURN ZB ESCROW 1101/02 03-1101-02-0000-801         0

DI BIASI & RINALDI LLC         600.00 ZB PROF LEGAL SVCS 1607/02 03-1607-02-0000-802 inv d-12/22/2022    230007

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         437.50 FINAL BILLING C/O ISSUED 1902/37 03-1902-37-0000-101 inv#finco 175 d-12/23/2022    230030

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE       1,062.50 ZB FINAL ZONING BILL 1607/02 03-1607-02-0000-802 inv#zba1222-1 d-12/23/2022    230031

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         756.52 FINAL 1803/02 PROF SERVICES 03-1803-02-0000-101 inv#15 spruce #bsr4q21-17#bsr2q22-25d-jan&jul    230131

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         343.75 FINAL BILLING C/O ISSUED 1101/02 03-1101-02-0000-101 inv#finco-163 d-06/27/2022    230132

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE          62.50 FINAL BILLING C/O ISSUED 1101/02 03-1101-02-0000-201 inv#finco-163 d-06/27/2022    230132

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         148.75 FINAL BILLING C/O ISSUED 2003/48 03-2003-48-0000-101 inv#finco-177 d-01/23/2023    230136

SADDLE RIVER       5,770.46 POLICE OUTSIDE OT 1/31/23 PAYROLL 03-0228-  -    -         0

SADDLE RIVER      21,205.56 POLICE OUTSIDE OT PAYROLL 2/15/23 03-0228-  -    -         0

SPATIAL DATA LOGIC,       5,100.00 2023 CONSTRUCTION SOFTWARE

12/31/22-12/30/23

03-0225-  -    - inv#sdl-000150 d-12/31/2022    230020

STEPHEN BRANDMAN       1,015.00 RETURN ESCROW 1103/24.02

CABANA/PAVILLION

03-1943-  -    -         0

     45,742.54Total Fund 03 TRUST OTHER

38



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

FF1 PROF. SAFETY       6,619.02 FIRE/DEX TURNOUT GEAR PACKAGE 04-2150-55-1021-001 inv#si-00511453 d-02/06/2023    220826

FF1 PROF. SAFETY      20,879.98 FIRE/DEX TURNOUT GEAR PACKAGE 04-2150-55-1034-005 inv#si-00511453 d-02/06/2023    220826

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         984.17 DECEMBER 2022 DOWNTOWN STR SCP

FROM GRANT

04-2150-55-1021-099 inv#bsr1222-10 d-01/01/2023    230035

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE       5,982.50 FEMA/IDA DEC 2022 7 ADAMS RD 04-2150-55-1030-099 fema/ida inv#bsr1222-8 d-01/01/2023    230036

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         250.00 FEMA/IDA DEC 2022 73 FOX HEDGE RD 04-2150-55-1030-099 fema/ida inv#bsr1222-6 d-01/01/2023    230037

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         876.25 FEMA/IDA DEC 2022 BAYBERRY DR CULVERT 04-2150-55-1030-099 fema/ida inv#bsr1222-5 d-01/01/2023    230038

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE          62.50 FEMA/IDA DECEMBER 2022 GENERAL 04-2150-55-1030-099 fema/ida inv#bsr1222-4 d-01/01/2023    230039

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         110.00 DECEMBER 2022 GENERATOR AT BOROUGH

HALL

04-2150-55-1017-099 inv#bsr1222-1 d-01/01/2023    230040

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE          62.50 DEC 2022 RINDLAUB PARK PED BRIDGE 04-2150-55-1018-099 inv#bsr1222-14 d-01/02/2023    230135

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE       1,320.00 FEMA/JAN 2023 74 TWIN BROOKS CULVERT 04-2150-55-1030-099 fema inv#bsr0123-6 d-02/03/2023    230206

     37,146.92Total Fund 04 CAPITAL

39



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

STICKEL,KOENIG,SULLI      12,319.58 NOV 2022 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL A/H 18-3000-  -    - inv d-12/05/2022    230117

     12,319.58Total Fund 18 COAH TRUST

40



Vendor Amount AccountDescription InvoicePO #

AMAZON ACRES, LTD      10,099.85 RETURN TREE BOND 1701/27 91-2000-  -    - 1701/27 46 westerly road    230208

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE          31.25 DECEMBER 2022 MICHAEL'S GROUP 91-2000-  -    - inv#bsr1222-12 d-01/01/2023    230133

MARTIN K. SPENCE, PE         875.00 DECEMBER 2022 VILLA MARIE CLAIRE SITE

PLAN

91-2000-  -    - inv#bsr1222-13 d-01/01/2023    230134

     11,006.10Total Fund 91 DEVELOPERS

Total Bill List:   3,308,513.30

RESOLUTION TREASURER CLERK

41



1 | P a g e

   BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
REGULAR SESSION 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MINUTES 

January 16, 2023
7:00 PM 

The meeting was held in person at Borough Hall.

Mayor Kurpis called the meeting to order and Borough Clerk Cindy Kirkpatrick called roll:

ROLL CALL:
Present: Council Members Azzariti, Carpenter, DiGirolamo (arrived 7:05 pm), Liva, Sachdev, Mayor 
Kurpis

Also present: Administrator Richard Molinari, Attorney David Lafferty, Clerk Cindy Kirkpatrick

Absent: Council President Hekemian

PUBLIC NOTICE

"Notice of this meeting in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231 of the Laws of 
1975, has been given by posting a notice of the scheduled dates of all the regular scheduled meetings of 
the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River, on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 
in the office of the Clerk and by e-mailing notice thereof to the Record and Herald News on January 2, 
2023. Also posted on the Borough website."

Notification of fire exits

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
All present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance.

BOROUGH UPDATES

Mayor Kurpis – remembered Martin Luther King, Jr. and his saying that “Life starts to end when people 
are silent about things that matter.”

Administrator Richard Molinari – well wishes to Greg Bulick who will be sworn in as police officer 
this evening; looking forward to a new hire, Luis DePaz, who will fill a position in the Clerk’s office; 
emergency generator was installed at borough hall last week.

Engineer Martin Spence – FEMA projects will continue throughout several months; Bayberry Dr. 
(culvert replacement); bid opening for Adams Rd. project; Rindlaub Park bridge – coordinating 
scheduling with contractor – bridge truss installed in March; road resurfacing project may include 
Alford Dr., Elden Dr., Old Farms and portions of Ackerman.
spoke of the recommendation to award Matina & Son the Streetscape 6 project (NJDOT funded project) 

Attorney David Lafferty – no report.

Clerk Cindy Kirkpatrick – no report.

42



2 | P a g e

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PROBATIONARY POLICE OFFICER – GREGORY BULICK

Councilman Carpenter motioned to approve Resolution 49-23, with a second by Councilman Azzariti.

ROLL CALL
Ayes: Azzariti, Carpenter, DiGirolamo, Liva, Sachdev, 
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Hekemian

Mayor Kurpis administered the Oath of Office to Gregory Bulick and the audience applauded.

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

Clerk read Ordinance No. 23-1047 by title only:

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY

ORDINANCE NO.: 23-1047

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH AN 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 

OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

No comments from governing body.  

Mayor Kurpis opened the meeting to the public for comment.  

Vin Blehl, 33 East Allendale Ave., questioned if the section concerning acquisition of property existed 
in the previous ordinance.  Mr. Lafferty responded in the affirmative.  Mr. Blehl asked if there are any 
plans for the Commission to procure property.  Mr. Lafferty responded that at this time, the Commission 
has not yet been formed.

No further comments from the public or governing body.

Councilman Sachdev motioned to approve Ordinance 23-1047, with a second by Councilman Azzariti.

ROLL CALL
Ayes: Azzariti, Carpenter, DiGirolamo, Liva, Sachdev, 
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Hekemian

Ordinance 23-1047 has been approved upon second reading and will be published in the next available 
issue of the Record.

43



3 | P a g e

BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY

ORDINANCE NO.: 23-1047

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH AN ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION
OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

Section 1. Be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River that Section 21 of the 
Borough Code of the Borough of Saddle River be amended as follows:

§ 21-1 Establishment. 
There is created and established an Environmental Commission, to be known as the "Environmental Commission 
of the Borough of Saddle River," for the protection, development and use of natural resources, including water 
resources, located within the territorial limits of the Borough pursuant to the terms and provisions of Chapter 245 
of the Laws of New Jersey 1968 (N.J.S.A. 40:56A-1 through 40:56A-5), as amended.  All prior appointments to 
any prior Environmental Commission are declared null and void and membership in the Commission shall be 
filled as provided herein.

§ 21-2 Membership; compensation; terms; vacancies; alternate members. 
A. The Environmental Commission shall consist of seven members appointed by the Mayor, with the advice 

and consent of the Council. All of the members shall be citizens and residents of the Borough. One of the 
members shall be a member of the Planning Board. The remaining six members shall be citizens of the 
Borough who shall hold no other elective or appointive office in the Borough. 

B. All of the members shall serve without compensation. 

C. The Commissioners shall be appointed for terms of three years and until a successor has been duly appointed 
and has qualified. 

D. A vacancy occurring otherwise than by expiration of a term shall be filled for the unexpired term only. 

E. The Borough Council may provide for the appointment of alternate members of the Environmental 
Commission in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40:56A-1. 

§ 21-3 Powers and duties. 
A. The Environmental Commission shall at all times be subject to the general authority of, and shall serve in an 

advisory role to,  the Mayor and Council.. 

B. The Commission shall have the following powers and duties with the consent and approval of the Mayor and 
Council::

(1) To promote the protection, development and use of natural resources, including water resources, located 
within the Borough. 

(2) To conduct research into the present use and possible use of open land areas of the Borough. 

(3) To coordinate the activities of unofficial bodies organized for similar purposes. 

(4) To advertise, prepare, print and distribute books, maps, charts, plans and pamphlets which are deemed 
necessary or appropriate for its purposes within the limits of funds appropriated to the Environmental 
Commission. 

44



4 | P a g e

(5) To compile and keep an index of all open areas, publicly and privately owned, including open marshland, 
swamps and other wetlands; to obtain information on the proper use of such areas; and to recommend to the 
Planning Board, from time to time, plans and programs for inclusion in the Master Plan of the Borough for 
development and use of such areas. 

(6) To do such other acts and things as may be referred to it by the Mayor and Council to carry out the purposes 
and objectives of the Environmental Commission, including, without limitation, the hiring and payment of 
such clerks and other employees as it may, from time to time, require. 

(7) To propose rules and regulations for the use of property acquired for conservation purposes. 

(8) Upon the direction of the Mayor and Council, to study and make recommendations concerning open space 
preservation, water resources management, air-pollution control, solid waste management, noise control, soil 
and landscape protection, environmental appearance, marine resources and protection of flora and fauna. 

§ 21-4 Acquisition of property; interest. 
A. Subject to the prior approval of the Planning Board and the Mayor and Council, the Environmental 

Commission may, from time to time, acquire property, both real and personal, or interests in property, in the 
name of the Borough, by gift, purchase, grant, bequest, devise or lease, for any of the purposes of the 
Environmental Commission and shall administer and manage the same for such purposes, subject to the 
terms of such conveyance or gift. 

B. The interest so acquired by the Environmental Commission may be the fee or any lesser interest, 
development right, easement (including conservation easement), covenant or other contractual right 
(including a conveyance on conditions or with limitations or reversions) as may be necessary to acquire, 
maintain, improve, protect, limit the future use of or otherwise conserve and properly utilize open spaces and 
other land and water areas in the Borough. 

§ 21-5 Records; annual report. 
The Environmental Commission shall keep minutes and records of its meetings and activities and shall make an 
annual report to the Mayor and Council.

§ 21-6 1-6. Organization. 
A. The Mayor of the Borough shall designate one of the members of the Environmental Commission to serve as 

Chairman and presiding officer of the Commission, with the advice and consent of the Council. 

B. The Commission shall be authorized to adopt bylaws governing its procedural operations. 

C. A meeting of the Commission shall be held at least once in every three months. 

§ 21-7 1-7. Removal of members. 
The Mayor and Council may remove any member of the Environmental Commission for cause, on written 
charges served upon the member and after a hearing thereon. The member shall be entitled to be heard in person 
or by counsel.

§ 21-8 Budget. 
A. Each year, the Commission shall develop an operating budget for the ensuing calendar year and present it to 

the Council on or before November 1. The budget shall give the details of the moneys considered necessary 
to carry out the environmental program adopted by the Commission and shall show the amount of moneys 
allocated for the various required services. 

B. The Council shall have the right to approve the budget in whole or in part or to fix an amount which the 
Council deems adequate and proper for the purpose of the Environmental Commission and shall appropriate 
the sum for such purpose. 

45



5 | P a g e

C. The Commission shall have the right to conduct its affairs, policies and programs and to expend moneys 
each year within the amount appropriated by the Council for such purpose. At no time shall the Commission 
expend more than the sum so appropriated. 

2.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon publication.

Section 2. If any section or provision of this Ordinance shall be held invalid in any court of competent 
jurisdiction, the same shall not affect the other sections or provisions of this Ordinance, except so far as the 
section or provision so declared invalid shall be inseparable from the remainder of any portion thereof. 

Section 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinance inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon final adoption and publication in accordance with Law.

TRANSFER RESOLUTION

R50-23 Transfer Resolution 

Motion by Councilman Carpenter, with a second by Councilman DiGirolamo.

ROLL CALL
Ayes: Azzariti, Carpenter, DiGirolamo, Liva, Sachdev, 
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Hekemian

APPROVAL OF BILLS

R51-23 Approval of Bills

BE IT RESOLVED, that the bill list attached hereto and made part of this resolution has been approved 
by the proper personnel, purchase orders were available for review by Council prior to the meeting, was 
audited by the CFO and has been found to be correct; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River 
hereby approve the bill list for payment.

Introduced by Councilman Carpenter
Second by Councilman DiGirolamo

ROLL CALL
Ayes: Azzariti, Carpenter, DiGirolamo, Liva, Sachdev, 
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Hekemian

46



6 | P a g e

CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed hereunder are considered routine in nature and will be enacted in one motion. Any Council 
Member may request that an item be removed for separate consideration. Regarding approval of minutes, a yes vote 
will indicate a vote in favor of approval of the minutes of each meeting at which the Council Member was present 
and an abstention with respect to the minutes of meetings at which such Council Member was not present.

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL
December 12, 2022 – Regular Mayor and Council Meeting
December 12, 2022 – Executive Meeting
January 4, 2023 – Reorganization Meeting
January 4, 2023 – Executive Meeting

CONSENT RESOLUTIONS

R# 52-23 Appoint Jake Scro as a Junior Firefighter for SRFD

R# 53-23 Appoint Thomas Kelley as a Probationary Firefighter for SRFD

R# 54-23 Authorize Agreement with Target Solutions Learning, LLC for Training
Software for SRFD

R# 55-23 Appoint Luis DePaz as FT Administrative Asst.

R# 56-23 Appoint Julianne Tyler as PT Communications Specialist
for SRPD

R# 57-23 Authorize Service Agreement with Insurance Design Administrator

R# 58-23 Authorize Service Agreement with Downes Tree Service Inc. for Lawn Care 
Service

R# 59-23 Authorization for the SRPD to participate in the Defense Logistics Agency

No member of the governing body had comments on the Consent Agenda or requested separate 
consideration.

Mayor Kurpis opened the meeting to the public for Consent Agenda items only.  No member of the 
public came forward.

Councilman Carpenter motioned to approve the Consent Agenda items with a second by Councilman 
Sachdev.

ROLL CALL
Ayes: Azzariti, Carpenter, DiGirolamo, Liva, Sachdev, 
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Hekemian

47



7 | P a g e

COMMITTEE/COUNCIL REPORTS

Council President David Hekemian

Planning Board 

Public Safety

Nothing to report in the Council President’s absence.

Councilman John Azzariti

Beautification

Parks and Recreation -  money from 2022 will be used to fix one baseball field in early spring; looking 
for additional grants for other fields.

Public Works

Saddle River Museum Committee

Councilman Duncan Carpenter

Board of Health 

Zoning Board – 70 E. Allendale Rd. – memorializing resolution will be voted on Wednesday.

Councilman Christopher DiGirolamo

Affordable Housing – immunity extended until the end of this month; pending motions before the judge; 
Michael’s Group has been granted their state permits; SRI challenged Planning Board’s determination.

Bishop House/Marker House – flood devastated the renovations of Bishop House; floor/walls/ceiling 
will need to be replaced; insurance claim pending. 

Fire Department -  annual Award Dinner scheduled for 1/27/23.

Ordinance Review Committee – no meeting yet this year.

Special Events Committee – no events currently pending.

Councilman Jeff Liva

Construction/Zoning Enforcement – 32 permits issued

EMS/OEM – OEM was not activated this past month; EMS had 43 trips (16 ALS and 27 BLS)

Landmarks Commission – meeting was planned but the applicant did not show up.

48



8 | P a g e

Councilman Ravi Sachdev

Board of Education – our district had no negative COVID impact (i.e. academic results) last year.

Public Information and Transparency Committee – request for Zoom/hybrid meetings. 

Public Relations Committee – celebrating MLK day today on FaceBook and recently celebrated Law 
Enforcement Day.

Water Committee – reported that the committee has done extensive research and based on their 
investigation, found that there is discrepancy in terms of billing.  Veolia’s charges do not correlate with 
meters.  At this time, the Committee cannot make a presentation.

Councilman Liva recommended that the Water Committee meet with Martin Spence first and then make 
a presentation to the council.  There was agreement with this approach.

Mayor Kurpis opened the meeting to the public.

OPEN TO PUBLIC
3 minute time limit

Jean Holden, 48 W. Wildwood Rd. – spoke of results of NJSLA test which revealed that many of New 
Jersey’s 8th grade students did not meet academic expectations.

Vin Blehl, 33 East Allendale Rd., inquired about deer cull.  Mayor asked the resident if anything is 
being done in animal rights community to approach the State on non-lethal animal maintenance.  Mr. 
Blehl responded that NJ Fish and Wildlife will not accept any scientific studies that it works.  Mayor 
spoke about the uptick in cougars.  Mr. Blehl spoke about coyotes as a natural means to temper deer 
population. How to resolve conflicts as opposed to controlling population?  Downside to hunting 
increases fertility. Suggested double fencing as a means to curb deer. 

Patty Nazzaro, 3 Westwind Ct., thinks the double fencing by the highway would be a great idea.  
Looking for feedback on military banner program.  If acceptable, information can be posted online.

Mayor Kurpis closed open to the public.

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS

Nothing to report.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion to enter closed session by Councilman Carpenter, second by Councilman Sachdev.

49



9 | P a g e

EXECUTIVE SESSION RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 allows for a public body to go into closed session during a public meeting, 
and
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River has deemed it necessary to go into 
closed session to discuss certain matters which are exempted from the public; and
WHEREAS, the regular meeting of this Governing Body may or may not reconvene; and 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River will 
go into closed session for the following reason(s) as outlined in N.J.S.A. l0:4-l2b:
             X     __ Any matter which, by express provision of Federal Law or State statute or Rule of Court 
shall be rendered confidential or excluded from discussion in public;
             X  __ Any matter in which the release of information would impair a right to receive funds from 
the Federal Government;
               X __ Any matter the disclosure of which constitutes an unwarranted invasion of individual 
privacy.
    _X ____ Any collective bargaining agreement;

     X_____            Any matter involving the purchase, lease or acquisition of real property with public funds, 
the setting of bank rates or investment of public funds where it could adversely affect the public interest if discussion 
of such matters were disclosed;
___ _   __X ___ Any tactics and techniques utilized in protecting the safety and property of the public, 
provided that their disclosure could impair such protection, any investigations of violations or possible violations of 
the law;
___   _ _X __    Any pending or anticipated litigation or contract negotiation in which the public body is or 
may become a party.  Any matters falling within the attorney-client privilege, to the extent that confidentiality is 
required in order for the attorney to exercise his ethical duties as a lawyer;
  _       X_ _   Any matter involving the employment, appointment, termination of employment, 
disciplinary action unless individual, in writing requests a public meeting;
    ____X_____   Any deliberations of the public body occurring after a public hearing that may result 
in the imposition of specific civil penalty.

ROLL CALL
Ayes: Azzariti, Carpenter, DiGirolamo, Liva, Sachdev, 
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Hekemian

UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND NEW BUSINESS FROM CLOSED SESSION

Nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT:

Upon motion by Councilman Liva, with a second by Councilman Carpenter, with all in favor, the 
meeting adjourned.

                                                                                                Respectfully submitted,

Cindy Kirkpatrick, RMC

50



R#63-23 COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Introduced by 

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

APPOINTMENT TO SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE

BE IT RESOLVED, that Luis DePaz is appointed to the Special Events Committee for 
the year 2023.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed: 2/21/23                 

____________________________________  ____________________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT 
THE MEETING HELD ON February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

51



R#64-23 COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution offered by 

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

RESOLUTION APPROVING 
SUSAN ZABRANSKY HUGHES MEMORIAL RUN

          
WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Commission reviewed this application at their meeting of 
February 8, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Commission approved the application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle 
River hereby approve the Susan Zabransky-Hughes Memorial Run to take place on April 29, 2023, 
pursuant to the application that was submitted to the Parks and Recreation Commission.

     
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT

Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed:  2/21/23               

________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT 
THE MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

52



R#65-23 COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution Offered by 

Date: 02/21/23 Seconded by 

TITLE: 
Authorizing an Agreement between Borough of 

Saddle River and Valley Hospital Ambulance Services

BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Borough of Saddle River authorize the Mayor 
to sign an agreement for Ambulance Services between the Borough of Saddle River 
and The Valley Hospital to provide emergency ambulance and medical care services to 
its residents when Basic Life Support (BLS) service is available for the period of March 
1, 2023 through March 1, 2024 and in accordance with the terms of the Agreement. 

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, 
Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed:  2/21/23               

________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED 
AT THE MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



R#66-23 COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Introduced by Council

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by Council

AUTHORIZING A MUNICIPAL SERVICE CONTRACT 
WITH SADDLE RIVER GRAND L.L.C.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River that the Mayor 
be authorized to execute and sign a Municipal Service Contract between the Borough of Saddle 
River, County of Bergen and the Saddle River Grand LLC at the Saddle River Grand 
Development, Saddle River, New Jersey; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Administrator after review by 
the Borough Attorney shall be authorized to sign this Agreement upon the conditions as outlined 
in the attached agreement.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed:  2/21/23               

____________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT 
THE MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

64



65



66



GOVERNING BODY CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO P.L. 2017, C.183 OF COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE UNITED STATES EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION’S 
“Enforcement Guidance on the Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in 

Employment Decisions Under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964”

GROUP AFFIDAVIT FORM FOR MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES
NO PHOTO COPIES OF SIGNATURES

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
COUNTY OF BERGEN

We, members of the governing body of the Borough of Saddle River being duly sworn according to law, 
upon our oath depose and say:

1. We are duly elected (or appointed) members of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of 
Saddle River in the county of Bergen;

2. Pursuant to P.L. 2017, c.183, we have familiarized ourselves with the contents of the United 
States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s “Enforcement Guidance on the 
Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions Under Title VII of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., (April 25, 2012);

3. We are familiar with the local unit’s hiring practices as they pertain to the consideration of an 
individual’s criminal history;

4. We certify that the local unit’s hiring practices comply with the above-referenced enforcement 
guidance.

Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor (L.S.) Duncan Carpenter, Councilman(L.S.)

David Hekemian, Council President(L.S.) Christopher DiGirolamo, Councilman (L.S.)

Jeffrey Liva, Councilman (L.S.)

John Azzariti, Councilman (L.S.) Ravi Sachdev, Councilman (L.S.)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
_________day of ______________
Notary Public of New Jersey

_______________________________
Clerk

67



---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The Municipal Clerk (or Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders as the case may be) shall set forth 
the reason for the absence of signature of any members of the governing body.

IMPORTANT: This certificate must be executed before a municipality or county can submit its 
approved budget to the Division of Local Government Services. The executed certificate and the 
adopted resolution must be kept on file and available for inspection.  

68



R#67-23    COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution Offered by   

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

GOVERNING BODY CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE 
UNITED STATES EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION’S 

“Enforcement Guidance on the Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment 
Decisions Under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964”

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-5 as amended by P.L. 2017, c.183 requires the governing body of 
each municipality and county to certify that their local unit’s hiring practices comply with the United 
States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s “Enforcement Guidance on the Consideration of 
Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions Under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964,” as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., (April 25, 2012) before submitting its approved annual 
budget to the Division of Local Government Services in the New Jersey Department of Community 
Affairs; and

WHEREAS, the members of the governing body have familiarized themselves with the contents 
of the above-referenced enforcement guidance and with their local unit’s hiring practices as they pertain 
to the consideration of an individual’s criminal history, as evidenced by the group affidavit form of the 
governing body attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Mayor and Council of the Borough of 
Saddle River, hereby states that it has complied with N.J.S.A. 40A:4-5, as amended by P.L. 2017, c.183, 
by certifying that the local unit’s hiring practices comply with the above-referenced enforcement 
guidance and hereby directs the Clerk to cause to be maintained and available for inspection a certified 
copy of this resolution and the required affidavit to show evidence of said compliance.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed:  2/21/23               

____________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE 
MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

69



R#68-23 COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution offered by 

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

Borough of Saddle River
County of Bergen

GREEN ACRES ENABLING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, Green Acres 
Program (“State”), provides loans and/or grants to municipal and county governments and grants 
to nonprofit organizations for assistance in the acquisition, development, and stewardship of lands 
for outdoor recreation and conservation purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Saddle River desires to further the public interest by 
obtaining funding in the amount of $291,964.00 in the form of a 50% grant, and if available, a 
$0.00 loan, from the State to fund the following project: Rindlaub Park Trail Expansion & 
Streambank Restoration, at a total project cost of $583,928.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River resolves 
that Richard Molinari or the successor to the office of the Borough Administrator is hereby 
authorized to:

(a) make application for such a loan and/or such a grant,
(b) provide additional application information and furnish such documents as may be 

required, and
(c) act as the authorized correspondent of the above-named applicant; and 

WHEREAS, the State shall determine if the application is complete and in conformance 
with the scope and intent of the Green Acres Program, and notify the applicant of the amount of 
the funding award; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant is willing to use the State’s funds in accordance with such rules, 
regulations and applicable statutes, and is willing to enter into an agreement with the State for the 
above-named project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

1. That the Borough Administrator of the above-named body is hereby authorized to execute 
an agreement and any amendment thereto with the State known as the “Rindlaub Park 
Trail Expansion & Streambank Restoration”;

2. That the applicant has its matching share of the project, if a match is required, in the amount 
of $291,964.00;

3. That, in the event the State’s funds are less than the total project cost specified above, the 
applicant has the balance of funding necessary to complete the project;

4. That the applicant agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, 
and regulations in its performance of the project; and

70



5. That this resolution shall take effect immediately.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed: 2/21/23                 

____________________________________ ____________________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT 
THE MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

_________________________________  

Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

71



R#69-23    COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution Offered by    

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF 2022 COUNTY PROGRAM 
OPEN SPACE GRANT AGREEMENT - OPEN SPACE LAND ACQUISITION FOR THE 

PROJECT ENTITLED ACQUISITION OF 153 EAST SADDLE RIVER ROAD 
CONTRACT NO.: 2200336

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River wish to 
enter into a grant agreement with the County of Bergen for the purpose of using a $751,400.00 
grant award from the 2022 Funding Round of the Bergen County Open Space, Recreation, 
Floodplain Protection, Farmland & Historic Preservation Trust Fund (“Trust Fund”) for the 
acquisition of open space property in the project entitled “Acquisition of 153 East Saddle River 
Road” located in Block 1607, Lot 13, on the tax maps of the Borough of Saddle River.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Council hereby authorize the 
Mayor to be a signatory to the aforesaid grant agreement contract; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Council hereby authorizes Richard 
Molinari to sign all County of Bergen Payment Vouchers submitted in conjunction with the 
aforesaid project.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed:  2/21/23               

____________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT 
THE MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



R#70-23    COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution Offered by    

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 
CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF LOT 13, BLOCK 1607

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River has determined that 
it is in the public interest of the Borough of Saddle River that certain real property designated as 
Lot 13, Block 1607 on the tax map of the Borough of Saddle River, also known as 153 East 
Saddle River Road, Saddle River, New Jersey be acquired by the Borough for a public purpose, 
including but not limited to the preservation of open space, additional park property and/or other 
public purpose

WHEREAS, the Borough of Saddle River has applied for and has been awarded a certain 
grant for the partial reimbursement of its costs to acquire this property from the County of 
Bergen Open Space, Recreation, Floodplain Protection, farmland & Historic Preservation Trust 
Fund in an amount not to exceed $751,400.00; 

WHEREAS, the Borough has introduced Ordinance 23-1048M, authorizing a bond 
ordinance and the issuance of bonds in the sum of $1,340,000.00 in connection with the 
acquisition of the subject property; and  

WHEREAS, the Borough and the property owner have agreed on terms for said 
acquisition, which have been reduced to a written contract and rider, including a purchase price 
of $1,240,000.00, subject to usual and typical adjustments at closing; and

WHEREAS, said contract and rider are subject to the approval by the Mayor and Council 
of the Borough of Saddle River of this Resolution and the aforementioned Ordinance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough 
of Saddle River that the Mayor, Borough Administrator and/or Borough Attorney are authorized 
to execute the attached Contract for the Sale of Real Estate and Rider, along with all other 
appropriate and necessary documents, including closing documents, in order to effectuate the 
purchase by the Borough of Saddle River of the aforementioned real property.  

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

97



Date Passed:  2/21/23               

____________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT 
THE MEETING HELD on February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

98



R#71-23    COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution Offered by    

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

Appointment of Part-Time Public Safety Communications Officer 
Lindsey H. Cho

WHEREAS, the Saddle River Police Department is in need of a part-time Public Safety 
Communications Officer due to the promotion to police officer of Gregory Bulick; and

WHEREAS, Lindsey H. Cho was interviewed by members of the Saddle River Police 
Department and chosen as the best candidate to fill the position of part-time Public Safety 
Communications Professional; and

WHEREAS, the effective start date is February 21, 2023 with a starting rate of pay of $19.75 per 
hour.

NOW, BE IT RESOLVED that Lindsey H. Cho be appointed to the position of part-time Public 
Safety Communications Officer for the Saddle River Police Department effective February 21, 
2023.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed: 2/21/23                 

____________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT 
THE MEETING HELD ON February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

99



R#72-23    COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
Resolution Offered by    

Date: 2/21/23 Seconded by 

Resolution Accepting Request for 
Withdrawal of Bid for Adams Rd Culvert from Matina & Son Inc.

WHEREAS, the Borough duly advertised and received responses for bid request for the 
project known as Adams Rd. Culvert Replacement on February 16, 2023 at 11:00 A.M.; 
and

WHEREAS, Matina & Son Inc. 146 English Street, Hackensack, NJ 07601, submitted a bid 
that included a bid amount of $90,000.00 for Alternate “A”, indicating an 
unconscionable mistake in calculation; and

WHEREAS, in accord with N.J.S.A.40A:11-23.3, Matina & Son Inc. has provided to the 
Borough of Saddle River a certified letter within five (5) business days requesting relief 
due to “Mistake in Public Works Bids”; and

WHEREAS, Matina & Son Inc. has provided evidence demonstrating a mistake was 
made; and

WHEREAS, in accord with criteria as set forth in N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.3 and Local Finance 
Notice 2011-12, the enforcement of the contract, if actually made, would be 
unconscionable; and

WHEREAS, in accord with criteria as set forth in N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.3 and Local Finance 
Notice 2011-12, the mistake relates to a material feature of the bid; and

WHEREAS, in accord with criteria as set forth in N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.3 and Local Finance 
Notice 2011-12, the mistake occurred notwithstanding the fact that the bidder 
exercised reasonable care in preparation of the bid; and

WHEREAS, in accord with criteria as set forth in N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.3 and Local Finance 
Notice 2011-12, the bidder making the mistake is able to get relief by way of 
withdrawing the bid without serious prejudice to the contracting unit, except for the loss 
of the bargain to the contracting unit; and

WHEREAS, in accord with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.3(c), the QPA appointed as per 
N.J.S.A.40A:11-9, has reviewed request for withdrawal and concurs that the criteria 
demanded by statute have been met and recommends granting of request to 
withdraw of public works bid due to mistake by Matina & Son Inc. 146 English Street, 
Hackensack, NJ 07601.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Saddle 
River, that the request to withdraw the bid by Matina & Son Inc. 146 English Street, 
Hackensack, NJ 07601 for the project known as Adams Rd. Culvert Replacement on 
February 16, 2023 at 11:00 A.M under the authority of N.J.S.A.40A:11-23.3, is hereby 
granted; and

100



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant N.J.S.A.40A:11-23.3(f), Matina & Son Inc. 146 
English Street, Hackensack, NJ 07601 is prohibited from bidding in any form on future 
procurement for the same project known as Adams Rd. Culvert Replacement.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Christopher
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi 
Hekemian, David –
Council President
Kurpis, Albert J., -
Mayor

Date Passed: 2/21/23                 

____________________________________ ______________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk    Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE 
MEETING HELD ON February 21, 2023.

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

101



02/10/23 03:41:49 PM

MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

Account

       
 

Jun Aug

    

Jul Nov DecTot Jan Feb

 

OctSep

     

MayMar

       

Apr

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1060-00-0000-000 CURRENT YEAR TAXES 1741067.77 1741067.77 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1070-00-0000-000 PRIOR YEAR TAXES 52261.69 52261.69 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1920-08-1100-000 MUNICIPAL COURT FEES 5835.14 5835.14 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1920-08-1120-000 INT/COST TAXS 0416: 1144.44 1144.44 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1920-08-1151- T-MOBILE BASE RENTS: 3536.33 3536.33 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1920-08-1161- AT&T BASE RENTS: 3655.99 3655.99 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1920-08-1600-030 CONST CODE 51775.00 51775.00 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1940-00-0000-083 MRNA: 83161.51 83161.51 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1940-08-1050-029 MRNA FEES AND 2288.00 2288.00 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1940-08-1130-000 INTEREST ON INVEST.: 51550.67 51550.67 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-2010-00-0000-052 BUDGET CONTRAS: 9673.28 9673.28 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-3100-  -    - DCA ST NJ ST SHARE NJ 1907.00 1907.00 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

Grand Total:

             0.00              0.00

             0.00              0.00             0.00

     2,007,856.82

     2,007,856.82

             0.00              0.00             0.00

             0.00             0.00

             0.00

Page 1 g_months

102



02/10/23 03:42:09 PM

MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

Account

       
 

Jun Aug

    

Jul Nov DecTot Jan Feb

 

OctSep

     

MayMar

       

Apr

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-001 BUILDING PERMITS:      34105.00     34105.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-003 ELECTRICAL:       6245.00      6245.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-005 PLUMBING:       5230.00      5230.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-006 MECHANICAL INSPECTION:       2415.00      2415.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-007 FIRE:        960.00       960.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-009 SOIL:       1650.00      1650.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-011 TREE REMOVAL:        900.00       900.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-017 SIGN PERMITS:        150.00       150.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-028 FIRE PREVENTION BUSINESS         45.00        45.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-030 CONTRACTOR LICENSE:         75.00        75.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1920-08-1600-030 CONST CODE 51775.00 51775.00 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-004 OPRA / COPY FEES:          2.00         2.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-005 200 FT LIST:         40.00        40.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-007 COPY FEES:        150.00       150.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-009 MUNICIPAL FINES:        500.00       500.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-010 BDLG.-DISPLAY PERMIT CASE:        100.00       100.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-018 SEWER CHG ALLENDALE:        400.99       400.99          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-027 CABLEVISION FEES:      31255.00     31255.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-033 PERSONAL GROOMING        100.00       100.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-034 SEPTIC LICENSE:        350.00       350.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-053 POLICE TAHOE CRASH        168.00       168.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-055 ZONING FEES:       1650.00      1650.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-067 MISC. REVENUE NOT      31795.23     31795.23          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-070 SMOKE/ C.O. INSPECTION:         45.00        45.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-071 FEMA:       4734.05      4734.05          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-083 HOTEL MOTEL OCCUPANCY      11871.24     11871.24          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1940-00-0000-083 MRNA: 83161.51 83161.51 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-002 POLICE ACCIDENT REPORTS:         30.00        30.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-006 PISTOL PERMITS:         12.00        12.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-018 ZONING BOARD:        150.00       150.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

Page 1 g_months

103



Account

       
 

Jun Aug

    

Jul Nov DecTot Jan Feb

 

OctSep

     

MayMar

       

Apr

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-022 BOARD OF HEALTH SEPTIC       1000.00      1000.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-023 VITAL STATS CERT MARRIAGE        180.00       180.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-026 VITAL STATS CERT DEATH        116.00       116.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

         0.00          0.00         0.00          0.00         0.00-029 BOARD OF HEALTH PERC        800.00       800.00          0.00          0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00          0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.000.0001-1940-08-1050-029 MRNA FEES AND 2288.00 2288.00 0.00 0.000.000.00         0.00 0.00

Grand Total:

             0.00              0.00

             0.00              0.00             0.00

       137,224.51

       137,224.51

             0.00              0.00             0.00

             0.00             0.00

             0.00

Page 2 g_months

104



02/10/23 03:38:45 PM

BUDGET STATUS REPORT 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER

TEMPORARY BUDGET AS OF 1/31/23

Account

Budget
After 

Modification Encumbered

Paid
or 

Charged Balance
Paid or 

Committed
Percentage

Spent

01-2010 BUDGET

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.00  -     CURRENT FUND APPROPRIATIONS:   0.00 %

       54,000.00             0.00        8,085.46        45,914.54        8,085.4620-1001 ADMINISTRATIVE + EXECUT S+W:  14.97 %

       60,000.00         2,635.00        1,235.91        56,129.09        3,870.9120-1002 ADMINISTRATIVE + EXEC OPER EX:   6.45 %

       27,000.00             0.00        6,707.04        20,292.96        6,707.0420-1201 MUNICIPAL CLERK S&W:  24.84 %

        8,800.00           895.11           78.69         7,826.20          973.8020-1202 MUNICIPAL CLERK OPER EXP:  11.06 %

       62,000.00             0.00       16,208.88        45,791.12       16,208.8820-1301 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION S+W:  26.14 %

       16,000.00         7,801.40            0.00         8,198.60        7,801.4020-1302 FINANCIAL ADMIN O/E:  48.75 %

        1,000.00             0.00            0.00         1,000.00            0.0020-1352 AUDIT SERVICES:   0.00 %

       18,500.00             0.00        4,874.56        13,625.44        4,874.5620-1451 COLLECTION OF TAXES S + W:  26.34 %

        5,000.00         3,179.00            0.00         1,821.00        3,179.0020-1452 COLLECTION OF TAXES OPER EXP:  63.58 %

        7,500.00             0.00        1,870.28         5,629.72        1,870.2820-1501 ASSESSMENT OF TAXES S + W:  24.93 %

       13,000.00             0.00            0.00        13,000.00            0.0020-1502 ASSESSMENT OF TAXES OPER   0.00 %

       67,000.00           875.00            0.00        66,125.00          875.0020-1552 LEGAL SERVICES OPER.EXPENSES:   1.30 %

       27,000.00             0.00            0.00        27,000.00            0.0020-1652 ENGINEERING SVCS.OPER.EXP.:   0.00 %

          420.00             0.00          104.06           315.94          104.0620-1751 HISTORIC SITES OFFICE S+W:  24.77 %

        3,350.00             0.00            0.00         3,350.00            0.0020-1752 HISTORIC SITES OFFICE OPER EX:   0.00 %

        2,600.00             0.00          250.00         2,350.00          250.0021-1801 PLANNING BOARD S + W:   9.61 %

        5,800.00         1,825.00            0.00         3,975.00        1,825.0021-1802 PLANNING BOARD OPER.EXP.:  31.46 %

       24,000.00             0.00        4,371.62        19,628.38        4,371.6221-1851 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT S + W:  18.21 %

        4,200.00             0.00            0.00         4,200.00            0.0021-1852 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OPER   0.00 %

      106,500.00             0.00       22,470.24        84,029.76       22,470.2422-1951 CONSTRUCTION CODE OFFIC S +  21.09 %

        5,000.00           516.29           47.42         4,436.29          563.7122-1952 CONSTRUCTION CODE OFF OPER  11.27 %

       40,000.00             0.00       30,510.50         9,489.50       30,510.5023-2102 INSURANCE GENERAL OPER EXP:  76.27 %

       31,000.00             0.00       30,510.50           489.50       30,510.5023-2150 INSURANCE GENERAL OPER EXP.:  98.42 %

      240,000.00             0.00            0.00       240,000.00            0.0023-2202 INSURANCE GENERAL OPER EXP.:   0.00 %

    1,100,000.00             0.00      232,901.66       867,098.34      232,901.6625-2401 POLICE S + W:  21.17 %

       60,000.00        26,482.95            0.00        33,517.05       26,482.9525-2402 POLICE OPER EXPENSES:  44.13 %

       63,000.00             0.00       16,834.54        46,165.46       16,834.5425-2410 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS:  26.72 %

Page 1 fi_budr_5

105



Account

Budget
After 

Modification Encumbered

Paid
or 

Charged Balance
Paid or 

Committed
Percentage

Spent

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0025-2521 EMERGENCY MNGMENT S&W:   0.00 %

        2,800.00           200.00            0.00         2,600.00          200.0025-2522 EMERGENCY MNGMNT SVCS OPER   7.14 %

          100.00             0.00            0.00           100.00            0.0025-2602 ALLENDALE AMBULANCE  OPER   0.00 %

        6,000.00             0.00        1,117.02         4,882.98        1,117.0225-2651 FIRE DEPARTMENT S&W:  18.61 %

       63,000.00         4,049.77        8,041.40        50,908.83       12,091.1725-2652 FIRE DEPARTMENT OE:  19.19 %

          100.00             0.00            0.00           100.00            0.0025-2653 FIRE DEPARTMENT OE:   0.00 %

        3,000.00             0.00            0.00         3,000.00            0.0025-2752 PROSECUTOR & PUBL DEF:   0.00 %

       91,500.00             0.00       19,231.79        72,268.21       19,231.7926-2901 ROADS REPAIRS+ MAINTENC  S+ W:  21.01 %

      160,000.00         4,198.22            0.00       155,801.78        4,198.2226-2902 ROAD REPAIRS + MAINT  OPER   2.62 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0026-3051 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION S+W:   0.00 %

      170,000.00             0.00            0.00       170,000.00            0.0026-3052 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION OE:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0026-3101 PUBLIC BUILDINGS & GROUNDS   0.00 %

       75,000.00        14,163.30          320.00        60,516.70       14,483.3026-3102 PUBLIC BLDGS.&GROUNDS  19.31 %

       31,000.00         6,071.27            0.00        24,928.73        6,071.2726-3152 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE OE:  19.58 %

       10,700.00             0.00        2,714.80         7,985.20        2,714.8027-3301 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES S+W:  25.37 %

       12,000.00         9,958.80            0.00         2,041.20        9,958.8027-3302 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS:  82.99 %

        3,000.00             0.00            0.00         3,000.00            0.0027-3303 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS:   0.00 %

          650.00             0.00          166.68           483.32          166.6827-3311 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES S+W:  25.64 %

        3,000.00         1,529.60            0.00         1,470.40        1,529.6027-3322 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES OE:  50.98 %

          500.00             0.00          104.06           395.94          104.0627-3351 ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION:  20.81 %

        4,000.00             0.00            0.00         4,000.00            0.0027-3352 ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION:   0.00 %

        1,850.00             0.00            0.00         1,850.00            0.0027-3402 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS::   0.00 %

        5,300.00             0.00            0.00         5,300.00            0.0027-3602 CONTRIB TO SOCIAL SERVICE   0.00 %

          650.00             0.00          154.16           495.84          154.1628-7301 PARKS + PLAYGROUNDS  S + W:  23.71 %

        3,100.00           215.00            0.00         2,885.00          215.0028-7302 PARKS + PLAYGRNDS OPER EXP:   6.93 %

          100.00             0.00            0.00           100.00            0.0030-4151 ACCUMULATED LEAVE COMP. S&W:   0.00 %

        3,000.00             0.00            0.00         3,000.00            0.0030-4202 CELEBRATION OF PUBL EVE   0.00 %

       25,000.00         8,886.78        5,238.21        10,875.01       14,124.9931-4302 UTILITY EXPENSES-ELECTRICITY:  56.50 %

        8,000.00           335.60        1,046.72         6,617.68        1,382.3231-4352 UTILITY EXPENSES-STREET LIGHTI:  17.27 %

       30,000.00           398.48        3,914.18        25,687.34        4,312.6631-4402 UTILITY EXPENSES-TELEPHONE:  14.37 %

       25,000.00             0.00            0.00        25,000.00            0.0031-4552 UTILITY EXPENSES-SEWER:   0.00 %

       28,000.00             0.00            0.00        28,000.00            0.0031-4602 UTILITY EXPENSES-FUEL:   0.00 %

       40,000.00             0.00            0.00        40,000.00            0.0032-4652 UTILITY EXPENSES-LANDFILL TIPP:   0.00 %

      202,299.00             0.00            0.00       202,299.00            0.0036-4712 PERS  OPER EXP:   0.00 %

Page 2 fi_budr_5

106



Account

Budget
After 

Modification Encumbered

Paid
or 

Charged Balance
Paid or 

Committed
Percentage

Spent

        1,400.00             0.00            0.00         1,400.00            0.0036-4715 DCRP OPER EX:   0.00 %

      124,316.00             0.00       28,657.50        95,658.50       28,657.5036-4722 SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM OPER  23.05 %

      411,370.00             0.00            0.00       411,370.00            0.0036-4752 POLICE RETIREMENT SYS OPER   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-5180 MA-DMHAS YTH LDSHP GRANT:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7032 MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE ON   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7102 BODY ARMOR REPLACEMENT   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7103 BULLET PROOF VEST   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7160 FEMA FIREFIGHTER COVID19   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7161 FEMA IDA 5 N CHURCH RD GRANT:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7430 BERGEN COUNTY HISTORY GRANT:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7431 BC HISTORIC PRESERVATION   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7452 DRUNK DRIVING ENFORCEMENT   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7702 CLEAN COMMUNITIES GRNT  S + W:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7722 MUN.RECYCLING ASST. OPER EXP:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7725 DRIVE SOBER OR GET PULLED   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7727 CLICK OR TICKET:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7728 OBEY THE SIGNS:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-7731 ALCOHOL ED./REHAB FUND  S + W:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0041-8780 FIREHOUSE SUBS GRANT:   0.00 %

       13,125.00             0.00        3,750.00         9,375.00        3,750.0042-1080 SHARED SERVICE COURT ADMIN:  28.57 %

        5,250.00             0.00        1,500.00         3,750.00        1,500.0042-1100 SHARED SERVICE BOE:  28.57 %

       30,000.00             0.00        4,082.61        25,917.39        4,082.6143-4901 MUNICIPAL COURT  S + W:  13.60 %

        2,100.00             0.00           75.41         2,024.59           75.4143-4902 MUNICIPAL COURT OPER EXP:   3.59 %

          525.00             0.00            0.00           525.00            0.0043-4952 MUNICIPAL COURT OPER EXP:   0.00 %

       17,100.00             0.00        2,593.24        14,506.76        2,593.2443-5200 GRP.INS.PLAN EMPLOYEES OPER  15.16 %

          100.00             0.00            0.00           100.00            0.0043-5250 RESERVE FOR TAX APPEALS:   0.00 %

        4,100.00             0.00            0.00         4,100.00            0.0043-5300 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0043-5600 SPECIAL EMERGENCY:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0044-9012 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FD OPER   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0046-8702 DEFERRED CHARGES OPER EXP:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0046-8712 SPECIAL EMERGENCY:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0046-8752 SPECIAL EMERGENCY:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0048-9252 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL O&E:   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0048-9352 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST O&E:   0.00 %

Page 3 fi_budr_5

107



Account

Budget
After 

Modification Encumbered

Paid
or 

Charged Balance
Paid or 

Committed
Percentage

Spent

            0.00             0.00        4,253.10        -4,253.10        4,253.1048-9401 DEBT SERV-NJ   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00        7,447.86        -7,447.86        7,447.8648-9501 DEBT SERV-NJ ENVIRONNMENTAL   0.00 %

            0.00             0.00            0.00             0.00            0.0050-8992 UNCOLLECTED TAXES RESERVE:   0.00 %

            3,670,705.00        94,216.57      471,470.10     3,105,018.33      565,686.6701-2010 BUDGET:  15.41 %

    3,670,705.00        94,216.57      471,470.10     3,105,018.33      565,686.67Grand Total:

Page 4 fi_budr_5

108



R#                     COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER
                  Introduced by Council 
Date: Seconded by Council

EXECUTIVE SESSION RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 allows for a public body to go into closed session during a 
public meeting, and
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Saddle River has deemed it necessary 
to go into closed session to discuss certain matters which are exempted from the public; and
WHEREAS, the regular meeting of this Governing Body may or may not reconvene; and
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Council of the Borough of 
Saddle River will go into closed session for the following reason(s) as outlined in N.J.S.A. 
l0:4-l2b:
                  __ Any matter which, by express provision of Federal Law or State statute or 
Rule of Court shall be rendered confidential or excluded from discussion in public;
                 __ Any matter in which the release of information would impair a right to 
receive funds from the Federal Government;
                __ Any matter the disclosure of which constitutes an unwarranted invasion of 
individual privacy.
    _    ____ Any collective bargaining agreement;
     _____            Any matter involving the purchase, lease or acquisition of real property with 
public funds, the setting of bank rates or investment of public funds where it could adversely affect 
the public interest if discussion of such matters were disclosed;

___ _   __ ___ Any tactics and techniques utilized in protecting the safety and property of 
the public, provided that their disclosure could impair such protection, any investigations of violations 
or possible violations of the law;

___   _ _ __    Any pending or anticipated litigation or contract negotiation in which the
public body is or may become a party.  Any matters falling within the attorney-client privilege, to the 
extent that confidentiality is required in order for the attorney to exercise his ethical duties as a 
lawyer;

  __ _   ______ __ Any matter involving the employment, appointment, termination of 
employment, disciplinary action unless individual, in writing requests a public meeting;

    _____________   Any deliberations of the public body occurring after a public hearing that 
may result in the imposition of specific civil penalty.

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Azzariti, John
Carpenter, Duncan
DiGirolamo, Chris
Liva, Jeffrey
Sachdev, Ravi
Hekemian, David  
Kurpis, Albert J., - Mayor

Date Passed: 

____________________________________ ___________________________________
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk                       Albert J. Kurpis, Mayor

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED 
AT THE MEETING HELD on 

__________________________________  
Cindy Kirkpatrick, Borough Clerk

109


	Mayor and Council Agenda
	61 Temporary Capital Budget Resolution 2-21-23.doc
	1340 Ordinance (23-1048-M).doc
	Intro Ordinance - Vacate Choctaw Trail.docx
	Intro - Fee Amendment 2.13.23.docx
	Intro Ord - Vehicles and Traffic 2.13.23.docx
	Intro - Business and Insurance Registry - Chapter 89 (003).docx
	62 Bills List.doc
	62 BILL'S LIST 02-21-23.pdf
	1.16.23 regular mtg minutes.docx
	63 Appt Luis DePaz to Special Events Comm.doc
	64 Approval of Zabransky Memorial Run.docx
	65 Valley Hospital Ambulance Contract.doc
	65 Agt with Valley Hospital for Ambulance Svcs.pdf
	66 Reso with SR Grand for Snow Plow Svcs.doc
	66 Agt with SR Grand - Snow Plow.pdf
	67 P.L. 2017 c.183 Governing Body Resolution.doc
	68 Green Acres Resolution - Rindlaub Park Improvement.docx
	69 Open Space Agt for Acquisition of 153 E. Saddle River Rd..doc
	69Open Space Grant - Acquisition of 153 E. Saddle River Rd..pdf
	70  Authorize Signature for Contract of Sale 153 E. Saddle River Rd.doc
	71 PT Communications Officer - Lindsey Cho.doc
	72 Adams Rd Bid - Withdrawal by Matina and Son.doc
	Monthly Summary as of 1-31-23.pdf
	Monthly Summary Detail as of 1-31-23.pdf
	Temporary Budget Status % Spent as of 1-31-23.pdf
	Sample Closed Session Reso.doc

